MEMORANDIM

TO: Father Richard Eckroth, 0.S.B.
FROM: Abbot Timothy Kelly, 0.S.B.
RE: St Luke entry date
DATE: October 26, 1993

Delia Manning called today to say your tentative entry date would
be late December or early January so that you will have time to
recover from your surgery. She will call me around December 1 to
confirm the date.
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St.John Chrysostom Parish
TFresh Creek

Andros, Bahamas

January 13, 1994

Dear Abbot Timothy,

Thank you for returning my call concerning Father Richard.
I was getting mixed messages and I felt that Father Richard was
not being told that he would not be returning. Thank you for
setting me straight.

After talking with you I wrote to Father and,as gently as I
could, suggested that he ask ome of his brother priests to pack
his personal belongings to be sent to Nassau and that I would
send him directly anything he needed or wanted right away. I also
asked him to give us an outline of what he planned to do to finish
the building at Behring Point so that we could gradually work at it

according to his plan.

It is difficult without a resident priest, however, Fathers
Silvan and Fintan have been wonderful. As ¥r. Silvan has worked
here before and knows out island life, he has been very helpful.
Fr. Mel has come only once so far, but I expect he will be coming
again- :

The people here are constantly asking about Father Richard
and how he is doing with his therapy etc. Prayers are always
being offered for him. He is missed.

Thank you again for helping me know where I stand in the
midst of all of this.

In Christ,

/J: : ° ~) ‘-‘i‘ " a
wiu, 4"( Q 'uj JALE
%

OSB ECKROTH_00253



S Sics g 227 SR Vot by

Saint Luke Institute

February 8. 1594

CONFIDENTIAL

Rev. Richard Eckroth, OSB

St. John's Abbey

P.O. Box 2015

Collegeville, Minnesota 56321

Dear Father Eckroth:

We look forward to your arrival on February 16. 1994.

To facilitate your

entry into Saint Luke Institute, we would like for you to know the following:

1.

If any medications are needed, they will be prescribed
here and administered at our medical clinic. Therefore,
we ask that you not bring any over—the-counter medications

or vitamins and only a small supply of prescribed medications.

which will be turned over to our clinic. Also, anything
which has an alcohol content cannot he used by any patient
here. Therefore. we ask that you not bring any cologne,
perfume, mouthwash, or over—the-counter product which has
any form of alcchol as a listed ingredient.
Transportation will be provided, therefore please do not
bring your car to the Institute.

Because you will be exercising at least twice a week,

we recommend bringing a batlhing suit and suitable

leisure attire (for instance: shorts, 'sportsg shirts.
jogzing attire, and sneakers or casual shoes).

If you use a special pillow because of allergies, please
bring the pillow to be used while a resident at Saint Luke
Institute.

Because of the duration of the program, it is important to
bring enough seasonal clothing.

2420 Brooks Drive » Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294 » (301) 967-3700 » FAX: (301) 967-3953

Afiiliated with the Daughters of Charity, National Health System
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6, Because this is a hospital, we have a controlled diet with no
caffeine and no sugar.

7. - For your protection, and the protection of the resident community,
the contents of your personal belongings will be reviewed upon your
admission.

8. Please plan on arriving at Saint Luke Institute by noon to allow
for the processing involved in your admittance.

Again, we look forward to your arrival on February 16th. Please inform

Bonnie Connor, Coordinator of Admissions (301) 420-7395, of your travel plans.
She will arrange transportation for you from the airport. If there are any
problems when you arrive at the airport, please call our main hospital number,
(301) 967-3700, and ihe receptionist will help you. Our entire staff wishes you
well as you begin the program. - R :

Sincerely,

957 ISP
Bonnie Comnor
Coordinator of Admissions

cc:‘/Right Rev. Timothy T. Kelly, OSB

0SB ECKROTH_00257
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MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

This Memorandum of Agreement records the agraemen* of assistance
offeraed and provided by St. John’s Abbey to d

or payment of counseling. The parties agree that this
memorandum and the past and future payment for counseling are not
admissions of any wrongful act by St. John’s Abbey, its related
organizations or any of its members and are not admissible as
evidence of liability or fault against St. John’s Abbey, its
related organizations or any of ite members in any legal action.

1. St. John’s Abbey will pay for previously unpaid counseling

fees owing to ., for
gervices to date, in the amount of § .

2. St. John’s Abbey will pay for 2d
individual and marriage counseling for a period of one additional
year ending February 12, 1995 in an amount not to exceed

$1,000.00.
3. All billing should be gent direct to:

Abbot

Box 2015

St. Johnh’s Abbey
Collegeville, MN 56321

Dated:

st. John’s Abbey ) N

by

Its Abbot

0SB ECKROTH_00260
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STIPULATION AND RELEASE

ind the Order of Saint Benedict
(hereinafter "the parties") stipulate and agree ag follows:

WHEREAS /*\'W‘M) bt

1. and of the

Order of Saint Benedict and allsgepsssokms susteined
psychological, emotiomnal, and other injuries as a

result of certai ents W hildren: and

3. The Ordexr of Saint Benadimt hea Adaniad lTamal "{ahility

for eny damages to ) . or other
membezrs of their family; and

3. € requested that the Order. of Saint
Benedict pay for on-going counseling and therapy plus
support until his proposed raetirement date of January

1, 1998) and

4. The Order of Baint Renedict wishes to pay for
reasnnable thexrapy and counsaling sxpenses incurred
and other members of
g family and to provide swuport until his proposed -
recirement date of January 1., 1595. :

THEREIFORE, the parties sgree and stipulate as follows:

1. hall ¢continues
- - Order of Saint Benedict on leave with full pav
untll January 1, 1995, As
with full pay, he shall be eligiblie ror all employes
benefits except as noted below.

2. agrees that he shall retire on January
1, 1995, rrom all employment with the Ordexr of
Saint Benedict, TUpen retirement,
#hall be eligible for all health benefits and
atcumulated sick leave given to an employes retiring at
tha same participatien level a8 other amployess with
accumulated seniority.

3. - agrees not to make anv claimg acainar

the Oracer uv. Jaint Benedict for
or + He ~==11 ha alimible to

apply tor meaicai dissbility, If

recealves medical disability, the finencial terms of
of this Agreement shall terminatas and new terms
shall be negotiated in accord with the provisions
of the medical disability.

OSB ECKROTH_00261
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4. Naither this Agreement or the fact of payment
shall be admisasible at trial for any purposes,

£. } axpressly intend
and agrea that this Agreement includes & Releage of all
their claimg arising froem incidents involving
their children and monks of the Order of Saint
Penedict, including but not limited to, claims
for known, unknewn, latent, Aaveleped and undeveloped
injuries; mnticipated and unanticipated
conseguences,; and known and unknown developments
of such injuries: and claims as respect the nature
axtant and parmanency of any of such injuries.

s. The Parties agree that the existence of this
Agreement and its terms and conditions =vg to be
held in skrict ¢onfildence. B and

egree not to disclose tne existence of this
Agreement, ilts terms and conditions to any
individual, except to their attorneys, accountants,
tax consultants, stacte and federal tax authozrities
ox as may be requirad by law; and the Qrder af Saint
Benedict alsc agrees not to disclose the existence
of thig agreemsnt except as is necessary to their
ageountants, auditors, state and federal tax
authorities, their managers, officars and board of
directors, or board of trusteses, insurers, attcrneys
or 25 may be required by law or in defense of the
Oxder or its members from any claim, suit or other
legal action initiated by the chi.dren or their

apouses cf

Dated:

fgblcrib-d and sworn to before me this __ day of

Dated THE ORDER OF SAINT BENEDICT

Timothy Xelly
President
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

February 9, 1994

Sister Mary Miller

St John Chrysostom Parish
Fresh Creek

Andros, BAHAMAS

Dear Sister Mary:

It has been some months now since my trip to the Bahamas
and much has happened in the meantime. I've been away
from the abbey quite a bit lately, to do a visitation at
one of the U.S. abbeys and just now to the annual abbots?
meeting, this year in Atchison, Kansas.

Your work on Andros is certainly appreciated by the
people there, I am assured, and X know how good it would
be to have the supportive presence of a priest. I am
-glad that those from St Augustine's are still able to go
there weekends and their long stay in- the Bahamas surely
gives them the kind of familiarity with the people and
the situation that can help to continue a strong faith
there. In God's own ways the faith will go on and we can

trust in that.

Father Richard is recovering nicely from his hip surgery
and is doing well. As I mentioned on the phone, it is
very unlikely that he will be returning to the Bahamas so
whatever plans need to be made for the future should be
made without the expectation of his return.

Thank you for your continued interest in the work there
and your prayers for Father Richard and for the abbey.

I ask God to continue to bless you and let you be a
blessing to the people with whom you work for many years

to come. Peace.

Sincerely in Christ,

“q ; ; .
Abbot Tf)thhy Kelly, ©0.S.B.

TK/kr

PHONE 612 363-2544 <HEENENENEND FAX 612 363-3082
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DSecelay pr 1581
Saint Luke Institute

Confidential February 18, 1994

Timothy T. Kelly, OSB
Abbot

St. John's Abbey

P.O. Box 2015
Collegeville, MN 56321

Re:  Reverend Richard Eckroth
SLI #12814
Admission Date: 2/16/94

Dear Abbot Kelly:

With thus letter 1 would like to mform you that Father Richard Eckroth has arrived at
Saint Luke Institute and Is adapting to the Inpatient Program. Also, as the Director of
the Inpatient Department | would like to welcome you as the ¢oncerned recipient of
the progress reports of Father Eckroth’s treatment and introduce some of the staff

who will be working with him.

Frank Valcour, MD is the monitoring. psychiatrist and Mr. Richard Bakker, MA, CCDC,
CPC is Father Eckroth’s individual therapist. Mr. Bakker will coordinate Father
Eckroth's treatment and will correspond with you monthly regarding the progress he is
making during his stay at the Saint Luke Institute. Please feel free to contact Mr.
Bakker if you have any questions about his treatment progress. Father Eckroth's
length of stay will be approximatsly seven months. g

Please be assured of our prayers for you and for the fine work you do in the service of
Christ’'s Church,

Sincerely,

e Dlrector Inpatlent Chnxcal Serwces. L
C8B/ng’ )
cc: Reverend Richard Eckroth

2420 Brooks Drive e Suitiand, Maryland 20746-5284 ¢ (301) 967-3700 » FAX: (301) 867-3953
Affillated with the Daughters of Charity, National Heslth System
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SAINT JOHN’'S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

February 28, 1994

Father Richard Eckroth, 0.S.B.
Saint Luke Institute

2420 Brooks Drive

Suitland, Maryland 20746-5294

Dear Father Richard:

Just thought I'd drop a line and let you know you are
deep in my thoughts and prayers with the hope that the
process is going well. With all of the ice and snow in
the Washington area of late I'm not sure how you are
getting outside, but perhaps by now apring is on the way
there and the snows of Minnesota are only a memory.

Tuegday, tomorrow, begins the visitation here and it will
continue until March 8. On the 10th I head off to Taiwan
and then to Japan. I'll see Cyprian Weaver in Taipei and
then meet Kieran Nolan for a short trip to Hokaido, then
back to Tokyo to visit the brethren theré. 1I*ll be in
Asia only 12 days this time, a fast trip with lots of
travel while there and likely to be somewhat tiring. But
‘T-do look forward té what the Lord is doing with'us there
and that makes it all worthwhile.

Let me know how things are going. I'm interested. This
is certain to be at least a different Lent for you but.
one that leads all the way to a resurrection of peaceful
calm. Believe it, even if it doesn't seem so clear right
now. You are held in esteem here because of your
generosity and I look forward to your return with a new
vision of thse freedom that is really you and yours.

Peace and every good blessing.

Sincerely in Christ,

ot Timothy Kelly, 0.S.B.

TK/kr

PHONE 612 363-2544 4D FAX 612 363-3082
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY

St. Luke Institute

2420 Brooks Drive

Suitland, Maryland 20746
Dear Father Abbot,

Your letterof February 28th reached me today,
and T am very grateful to you for it, for the con-
tinued support and concern you expressed in it, It
was two weeks ago today that I arr ived at St. Luke's,
and already I am not the newest patient here, for
three, no four other patients have already arrived
since my arrival. When I came there was still a
lot of snow and ice on the gruund, but that disapp-
eared with a few warm days; but yesterday a new
storm has blown in., Everything today is white and
icy, just like my last view of MINnesota, All the
schools in this area were again closed, and wisely
so with the roads so icy and dangerous. The schools
here had already lost 8 days to the earlier snows,
and the sch ools have cancelled all holidays, even
the traditional Easter break, Thss does not affect
our program at St. Luke's except for the few staff
peopde who are not able to get in.

YOU ASK HOW things are going, I feel they are
going well enough, I have been very warmly received
by the staff and fellow patients and am finding it
easier and easier to share my own problems, I marvel
at the confidentmanner in which the patients share
their problems, making it all the easier for a new
one like myself to open myself, We go out to various
Addition gatheriggs in Washington just about every
night of the week, and here we get the experience of
lay men add women sharing thelr prohlems and supporting
one another by their lov e and concern. Some of
the initial classes also help we to share my stomy
with the group and identify with the other members
of the class as they present themselves. Thanks
for this opportunity for me to know myself better:
and I expect to come out of this experience a better
person and a better monk.

Have a nice trip to the confreres in th e orient,

)
l‘\,&al%\Aéx/ G?;E
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

0SB ECKROTH_00255
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY

¢ BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

April 30, 1994

Dear

I was away from the Abbey for ten days and before that was quite busy so I have not been able
to write to you again.

Ordinarily, when a certain point in therapy payments has been reached, I ask those concerned
to come to some agreement with me about the continuation of payment for therapy, based on

the signing of an agreement between the Abbey and the people receiving therapy. As of today,
if my records are correct, we have paid $5125.00 for your therapy.

I would be happy to meet with you to discuss what you see as your therapy needs and to have
you sign off on an agreement that we would come to about any. future therapy needs you may

have.

The Abbey will continue to pay for therapy needs you may have until May 15, 1994, even
without this agreement. Following that date, we will be returning any bills we receive to your

therapist.

~ Sincerely yours,
ClBa e ts:
bbof Timothy Kelly JO.SB.

cc: Dr. Sarah M. Gibson, PsyD

PHONE 612 363-2544 4R FAX 612 363-3082
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- Saint Luke Institute
May 19, 1994

CONFIDENTIAL

Abbot Timothy T. Kelly, OSB
Abbot
St. John’s Abbey

' PO Box 2015

Coliegevills, MN 56321
Re: Reverend Richard Eckroth

SLI No: 12814
Admission Date: 2-16-94
Discharge Date: 5-9-94

Dear Father Abbot:

Thank you for your responsiveness and visit on May 9, 1994, We appreciated the ’ {
opportunity to discuss with you in detall the circumstances around Father Eckroth’s
treatment and termination of treatment. As you know, we worked with Father Eckroth

for nearly three months, but decided to end his treatment when it was determined that
there was essentially no change regarding the psychosexual issues for which he was

admitted into treatment.

To recapitulate, two separate allegations of sexual misconduct seemed to warrant
treatrnent. Father Eckroth claimed to have no memory of such sexual activity, but
agreed to explore these issues in treatment. As treatment progressed, Father Eckroth
became ore and more certain that the activities described in the allegations were
never perpetrated by him. In addition, there did not seem to be any sense that he
was hiding anything from us in his disclosure of sexual activity over the course of his
life. Third, you reported to us that there were no other allegations or even insinuations
that Father Eckroth may have been sexually inappropriate in the years preceding or
following the times when these activities described in the allegations were said to have
occurred. Psychological testing, psychotherapy did not reveal any defensiveness or
personality characteristics that would raise doubts in our minds as to Father Eckroth’s

veraclty.
Some conflicting information came in the form of a penile plethysmograph which

indicated that Father Eckroth’s sexual attractions were both immature and not well
understood by himself. Father Eckroth’s sexual immaturity was also noted in the

2420 Brooks Drive = Sultland, Maryland 20746-5294 » (301) 967-3700 « FAX: (301) 867-3953
Affiliated with the Daughters of Charity, National Health System
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May 19, 1994

Abbaot Timothy T. Kelly, OSB
Page 2

Re: Reverend Richard Eckroth - SLI No: 12814

course of his therapy at Saint Luke Institute. These factors, along with the facts of his
inappropriately taking nude saunas with young boys suggest that it would be wise to
avoid risks by making certain that Father Eckroth is not assigned to work with any
youth, and is specifically prohibited from assuming any role with youth or associating

privately with minors.

We believe that Father Eckroth did benefit from his time in treatment at Saint Luke
Institute, but that the issues for which he was admitted were not treated because there
was no admission of this kind of activity. Should further evidence surface or Father
Eckroth come to acknowledge that this activity did occur, then treatment probably

should be resumed.

Father Eckroth did write a contract for himself and you received a copy of it during
your visit. Since treatment was not completed, we did not specify any continuing care
program with Saint Luke Institute, but Father Eckroth did include clauses for his
development for support systems and appropriate adult relationships as a resident of
the Abbey. We believe that the terms of the contract that Father Eckroth wrote are -
appropriate to his circumstances, and we hope that the provisions of this contract may
be implemented with your support and encouragement. The terms do provide for .
certain safeguards as well as items which would promote Father Eckroth’s growth and

wall-being. ’

We thank you for allowing us the opportunity to work with Father Eckroth. Rest 4
assured ‘of our continuing prayers for you and for the work you do in Christ’s Church.

Sincerely,

20 _) L(/ 22-SY20 ‘ W&%ﬁ@.
Lotanh bl | RS . cooo, o
y -

Curtis C. Bryant, SJ//PhD
Director; Inpatient Clinical Services

Frank Valcour; MD -

i ~ Medical Director and
Vice-President for Medical Affairs

RB/ng
cc:  Reverend Richard Eckroth

1
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Altorneys at Law

Jeffrey R. Anderson*t
Mark Reinhardr**
Mark A. Wendorf*
Thomas C. Racette
Joanne Jirik Mullen
Karen A. Kugler
Teresa K. Patton %
June 14, 1994 Sara Madsen
Harvey H. Eckart
David S. Burleson
Barbara J. Felt
Gavin S. Wilkinson

E-1000 First National Bank Building

332 Minnesota Street, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101
Office: 612/227-9990 Fax: 612/297-6543

Father Richard Eckroth
St. John’s Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota

Re:  John Doe 10A vs. The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman Catholic Church, a/k/a
St. John’s Abbey, Diocese of St. Cloud, St. Augustine’s Church in St. Cloud,
Minnesota and Father Richard Eckroth

Dear Father Eckroth:

Enclosed and personally served upon you please find the Summons and Complamt regarding
the above-referenced matter.

For your information, Plaintiff identified as John Doe 10A is

Very truly yours,

frey X.“Anderson

JRA:Irb
Enc.

tCertificd as Civil Trial Specialist *Also admitted in Wisconsin **Also admitted in Washington, D.C. *tAlso admitted in California and Colorado
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF STEARNS SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

John Doe 104,
SUMMONS
Plaintiff,

vs. Court File No. -

The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman
Catholic Church, a/k/a St. John’s
Abbey and Father Richard Eckroth,

Defendants.

THE STATE OF MINNESOTA TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT:
YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon Plaintiff’s attorney an
Answer to the Complaint which is herewith served upon you within twenty (20) days after

service of this Summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service.

If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against you for the relief demanded

in the Complamt
Dated: é /Z’/ / 7 REINHARDT AND ANDERSON

Karen A Kugler #220462
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

By: Gregory Walz, #183891
Attorney for Plaintiff

925 South First Street

St. Cloud, MN 56302
(612) 253-3700

34834
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF STEARNS SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

John Doe 10A,
COMPLAINT
Plaintiff,

Vs, Court File No.

The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman
Catholic Church, a/k/a St. John's
Abbey and Father Richard Eckroth,

Defendants.

Plaintiff, for his cause of action against defendants alleges that:
PARTIES
1. Plaintiff John Doe 10A, whose identity is made known to defendants by separate
cover letter, is an advult male resident of the State of Io_wa. Plaintiff John Doe 10A was a minor

resident of the state of Minnesota at the time of all sexual abuse and sexual éxploitation alleged

herein.

2. Atall times material, _defendant The Order of St, Benedict of the Roman Catholic
Church, a/k/a St. John's Abbey (hereinafter "Order”), a Roman Catholic religious order of
priests, was and continues to be a non-profit religious organization authorized to conduct
business and conducting business in the State of Minnesota with its principle place of business

at St. John’s Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota.

3. At all times material, defendant Father Richard Eckroth was a Roman Catholic

priest, educated by, ordained in and under the direct supervision, authority, employ and control

34834
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of defendant Order. On information and belief, defendant Father Richard Eckroth is currently
assigned to St. John's Abbey.
FACTS

4, Plaintiff John Doe 10A was raised in a devout Roman Catholic' family, was
baptized, confirmed and regularly celebrated weekly mass and received the holy sacraments
through the Roman Catholic church, and particularly through St. Augustine’s Church. In
addition to very active participation in St. Augustine’s Church, John Doe 10A attended St.
Augustine’s Parochial School. As a result, Plaintiff developed and maintained great admiration,
trust, reverence and respect for Roman Catholic priests.

5. In approximately the summer of 1971 or 1972, during the time that plaintiff John
Doe 10A was serving as an altar boy at St. Augustine’s Church, he spent a great deal of time
at St. .Augustine’s Church rectory. At the same time, defendant Father Richard Eckroth, though
officially assigned to the Convent of St. Bene'dic_t, spént time in and around the 'rectéry of St.
Augusﬁne’s Church and ultimately, as a result of his position as a respected and revered

Catholic priest, befriended the minor plaintiff and became a mentor and counselor to Plaintiff

John Doe 10A.
6. In approximately the summer of 1971 or 1972, defendant Father Richard Eckroth

sexually abused plaintiff John Doe 10A, who was then merely seven or eight years old, on two
occasions. The sexual abuse occurred at a cabin located in northern Minnesota, which, on
information and belief, was owned and operated by the Order. Following the sexual abuse,
defendant Father Richard Eckroth threatened and coerced Plaintiff into secrecy by telling

Plaintiff that he would kill Plaintiff if anyone ever found out about the sexual contact.

34834
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7. On information and belief, defendant Father Richard Eckroth engaged in a variety
of aberrant sexual behaviors with minor children in and around the St. Cloud area. Specifically,
defendant Father Richard Eckroth fondled the genitals of other minor males and had minor
females undress in front of him. Defendant Father Richard Eckroth, using his position as a
trusted and respected parish priest, would befriend minor children of the parish by passing out
candy, inviting children swimming, and inviting children to a lake cabin in or around the St.
Cloud area on the pretext of church retreats.

8. As a direct result of the sexual abuse and sexual exploitation, plaintiff John Doe
10A has suffered and continues to suffer severe emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of self
esteem, humiliation and psychological injuries, and physical manifestations thereof, was
prevented and will continue to be prevented from performing his normal daily activities and
obtaining the full enjoyment of life, has sustained loss of earnings and loss of eammg capac1ty,
and has mcurred and will continue to incur expenses for medmal and psychological treatment,
therapy and counseling. |

9. The sexual abuse of plaintiff John Doe 10A and the circumstances under which

_ it occurred caused Plaintiff to develop varidus c0ping mechanisms, including'd’enial‘ and self-
blame, and subsequently symptoms of psychological distress, including great shame, humiliation,
loss of self-esteem and depression. Because of the coping mechanisms and psychological distress
which resulted, and the coercive nature of the threats made by defendant Father Richard
Eckroth, plaintiff John Doe 10A did not know, nor did he have reason to know that he was a
victim of sexual abuse and suffered injury as a result of that abuse until within two years of

bringing this claim. Plaintiff’s action is therefore timely pursuant to common law tolling

34834
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provisions and Minn. Stat. § 541.073.

COUNT I: DEFENDANT FATHER RICHARD ECKROTH - BATTERY
Plaintiff, for his first cause of dction against defendant Father Richard Eckroth, alleges

as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth under this
Count and further alleges that:
10. In approximately the summer of 1971 or 1972, defendant Father Richard Eckroth

engaged in unpermitted, harmful and offensive sexual contact upon the person of the minor

plaintiff John Doe 10A.
11. As a direct result of the sexual battery, plaintiff John Doe 10A has suffered the

injuries and damages described herein.
COUNT -I: DEFENDANT ORDER - VICARIOUS LIABILITY

Plaintiff, for his first causé of action against defendant Order, alleges as folloWs:

Plaintiff incoxporate§ all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully éet féﬁh under this
Count and further alleges that;

12. At all times material, defendant Father Ri.chard Eckroth was employed by defendant
Order. Defendant Father Richard Eckroth was under defendant Order’s direct supervision and
control when he committed the wrongful acts described herein, Defendant Father Richard
Eckroth engaged in this conduct while in the course and scope of his employment with defendant
Order and/or accomplished the sexual abuse by virtue of his job-created authority and therefore,
this Defendant is liable for the negligent and wrongful conduct of defendant Father Richard

Eckroth under the law of vicarious liability, including the doctrine of respondeat superior.

34834
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COUNT III: DEFENDANT ORDER -
NEGLIGENT PLACEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISION

Plaintiff for his second cause of action against defendant Order, alleges as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this complaint as if fully set forth under this count
and further alleges that:

13. Defendant Order by and through its agents knew or should reasonably have known
of defendant Father Richard Eckroth’s dangerous and exploitive propensities as a child sexual
abuser and/or an unfit agent, and despite such knowledge, defendant Order negligently placed
defendant Father Richard Eckroth in the position of trust and authority where he had access to
minor children and was able to commit the wrongful acts against the plaintiff. Defendant Order
failed to provide reasonable supervision of defendant Father Richard Eckroth and failed to
provide adequate warning to Plaintiff and his family.

14. As a direct result of Defendant’s negligent conduct, plaintiff John Doe 10A has

suffered the injuries and damages described herein.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgement against Defendants individually, jointly and

severally in an amount in excess of $50,000 plus costs, disbursements, reasonable attorneys fees,

interest, and whateyer ?er relief the Court deems just and equitable.
Dated: / ‘14’9 REINHARDT AND ANDERSON

N\t RO

ByyTeffrey Wﬂ, #2057
Karen A. Kugler, #220462
Attorneys for Plaintiff

E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

By: Gregory Walz, #183891
Attorney for Plaintiff
925 South First Street
" St. Cloud, MN 56302
(612) 253-3700
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The undersigned hereby ééknowlcdg‘és that costs, disburseménts, and reasonable attorney

and witness fees may be awarded pursuant to Minn. Stat. §549.21, subdivision 2, to the party

against whom the allegations in this pleading are asserted.

VA

JeLH}éy R_ArG€sdn
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REIBARDT - ANDERSO

Attorneys at Law
E-I000 First National Bank Building

332 Minnesota Street, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101
Office: 612/227-9990 Fax: 612/297-6543

June 14, 1994

The Order of St. Benedict
Collegeville, Minnesota

Teffrey R. Anderson*f

Mark Reinhardt**
Mark A. Wendorf*
Thomas C. Racette
Joanne Jirik Mullen
Karen 'A. Kugler
Teresa K. Patton't{
Sara Madsen
Harvey H. Eckarn
David S. Burleson
Barbara J. Felt
Gavin S. Wilkinson

Re:  John Doe 10A vs. The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman Catholic Church, a/k/a
St. John'’s Abbey, Diocese of St. Cloud, St. Augustine’s Church in St. Cloud,

Minnesota and Father Richard Eckroth

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed and personally served upon you please find the Summons and Complaint regarding

~ the above-referenced matter. ,

Fdr" your information, Plaintiff identified as John Doe 10A is

Very tnily yours,

effrey R. Anderson

JRA:Irb
Enc.

tCertified as Civil Trial Specialist “Also admitted in Wisconsin *¥Also admitied in Washington. D.C.

t1Also admitted in California and Colorado
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF STEARNS SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

John Doe 104,
SUMMONS
Plaintiff,

vs. Court File No.

The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman
Catholic Church, a/k/a St. John’s
Abbey and Father Richard Eckroth,

Defendants.

THE STATE OF MINNESOTA TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT:
YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon Plaintiff’s attorney an
Answer to the Complaint which is herewith served upon you within twenty (20) days after

service of thls Summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service.

If you faﬂ to do so, Judgment by default will be taken agmnst you for the relief demanded

in the Complaint.

Dated: / /Zf/ 7 % REINHARDT AND ANDERSON

\ A () L

By: Jeffrey/ R. Anderson, #2057

Karen A. Kugler, #220462
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

By: Gregory Walz, #183891
Attorney for Plaintiff

925 South First Street

St. Cloud, MN 56302
(612) 253-3700
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF STEARNS SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

John Doe 104,
COMPLAINT
Plaintiff,

Vs, Court File No.

The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman
Catholic Church, a/k/a St. John's
Abbey and Father Richard Eckroth,

Defendants.

Plaintiff, for his cause of action against defendants alleges that:
PARTIES
1. Plaintiff John Doe 10A, whose identity is made known to defendants by separate
cover letter, is an adult male resident of the Staté pf Towa. Plaintiff John Doe 10A was a minor
resident of the state of Minnesota at the time of all sexual abuse and sexual exploitation alleged

herein.

2. Atall ’gimes material, defendant The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman Cai;holic

Church, a/k/a St. John’s Abbey (hereinafter "Order"”), a Roman Catholic religious order of

priests, was and continues to be a non-profit religious organization authorized to conduct
business and conducting business in the State of Minnesota with its principle place of business

at St. John’s Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota.

3. At all times material, defendant Father Richard Eckroth was a Roman Catholic

priest, educated by, ordained in and under the direct supervision, authority, employ and control
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of defendant Order. On information and belief, defendant Father Richard Eckroth is currently
assigned to St. John’s Abbey.
FACTS
4. Plaintiff John Doe 10A was raised in a devout Roman Catholic family, was
baptized, confirmed and regularly celebrated weekly mass and received the holy sacraments
through the Roman Catholic church, and particularly through St. Augustine’s Church. In
addition to very active participation in St. Augustine’s Church, John Doe 10A attended St.
Augustine’s Parochial School. As a result, Plaintiff developed and maintained great admiration,
trust, reverence and respect for Roman Catholic priests.
5. In approximately the summer of 1971 or 1972, during the time that plaintiff John
Doe 10A was serving as an altar boy at St. Augustine’s Church, he spent a great deal of time
at St. Augustine’s Church rectory. At the same time, defendant Father Richard Eckroth, though
g ofﬁcially assigned to the Convent of St. Benedict, spent time in and around thé rectory of St.
Augustine’s Church and ultimately, as a result of his position as a respected and revered

Catholic priest, befriended the minor plaintiff and became a mentor and counselor to Plaintiff

John Doe 10A.

6. In approximately the summer of 1971 or 1972, defendant Father Richard Eckroth
sexually abused plaintiff John Doe 10A, who was then merely seven or eight years old, on two
occasions. The sexual abuse occurred at a cabin located in northern Minnesota, which, on
nformation and belief, was owned and operated by the Order. Following the sexual abuse,

defendant Father Richard Eckroth threatened and coerced Plaintiff into secrecy by telling

Plaintiff that he would kill Plaintiff if anyone ever found out about the sexual contact.
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7. On information and belief, defendant Father Richard Eckroth engaged in a variety
of aberrant sexual behaviors with minor children in and around the St. Cloud area. Specifically,
defendant Father Richard Eckroth fondled the genitals of other minor males and had minor
females undress in front of him. Defendant Father Richard Eckroth, using his position as a
trusted and respected parish priest, would befriend minor children of the parish by passing out
candy, inviting children swimming, and inviting children to a lake cabin in or around the St.
Cloud area on the pretext of church retreats.

8. As a direct result of the sexual abuse and sexual exploitation, plaintiff John Doe
10A has suffered and continues to suffer severe emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of self
esteem, humiliation and psychological injuries, and physical manifestations thereof, was
prevented and will continue to be prevented from performing his normal daily activities and
obtaining the full enjoyment of life, has sustained loss of earnings and Joss of eamning capacity,

“and has incurred and will cohtinue to ihcur expenses fof medical and psjchological treatment,
therapby and counseling. | | |

9. The sexual abuse of plaintiff John Doe 10A and the circumstances under which
it éccurred caused Plaintiff té devélop_ various coping fnech'anisms, ihciuding denial and self-
blame, and subsequently symptoms of psychological distress, including great shame, humiliation,
loss of self-esteem and depression. Because of the coping mechanisms and psychological distress
which resulted, and the coercive nature of the threats made by defendant Father Richard
Eckroth, plaintiff John Doe 10A did not know, nor did he have reason to know that he was a
victim of sexual abuse and suffered injury as a result of that abuse until within two years of

bringing this claim. Plaintiff’s action is therefore timely pursuant to common law tolling
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provisions and Minn. Stat. § 541.073.

COUNT I: DEFENDANT FATHER RICHARD ECKROTH - BATTERY
Plaintiff, for his first cause of action against defendant Father Richard Eckroth, alleges

as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth under this

Count and further alleges that:

10. In approximately the summer of 1971 or 1972, defendant Father Richard Eckroth
engaged in unpermitted, harmful and offensive sexual contact upon the person of the minor
plaintiff John Doe 10A.

11. As a direct result of the sexual battery, plaintiff John Doe 10A has suffered the
injuries and damages described herein.

COUNT 1: DEFENDANT ORDER - VICARIOUS LIABILITY

Plaintiff, for his first cause of action against defendaﬁt Order, alleges as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates a.il paragraphs of this:Complaim as if fully set forth under this
Count and further alleges that:

12. At all times material, defendant Father Richafd Eckroth was employed by defendant
Order. Defendant Father Richard Eckroth was under defendant Order’s direct supervision and
control when he commitied the wrongful acts described herein. Defendant Father Richard
Eckroth engaged in this conduct while in the course and scope of his employment with defendant
Order and/or accomplished the sexual abuse by virtue of his job-created authority and therefore,
this Defendant is liable for the negligent and wrongful conduct of defendant Father Richard

Eckroth under the law of vicarious liability, including the doctrine of respondeat superior.
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COUNT II: DEFENDANT ORDER -
NEGLIGENT PLACEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISION

Plaintiff for his second cause of action against defendant Order, alleges as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this complaint as if fully set forth under this count
and further alleges that:

13. Defendant Order by and through its agents knew or should reasonably have known
of defendant Father Richard Eckroth’s dangerous and exploitive propensities as a child sexual
abuser and/or an unfit agent, and despite such knowledge, defendant Order negligently placed
defendant Father Richard Eckroth in the position of trust and authority where he had access to
minor children and was able to commit the wrongful acts against the plaintiff. Defendant Order
failed to provide reasonable supervision of defendant Father Richard Eckroth and failed to
provide adequate warning to Plaintiff and his family.

14, As a direct result of Defendant’s negligent conduct, plaintiff John Doe 10A has

- suffered the injuries and damages described herein.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgement against Defendants individually, jointly and

severally in an amount in excess of $50,000 plus costs, disbursements, reasonable attorneys fees,

interest, and yte r %her relief the Court deems just and equitable.
Dated: & / %r; REINHARDT AND ANDERSON

N R UM

Bys Jefjtey R, Ant€rson, #2057
Karen A. Kugler, #220462
Attorneys for Plaintiff

E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

By: Gregory Walz, #183891
Attorney for Plaintiff
925 South First Street .
St. Cloud, MN 56302
(612) 253-3700
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The undersigned hereby acknowledges that costs, disbursements, and reasonable attorney

and witness fees may be awarded pursuant to Minn. Stat. §549.21, subdivision 2, to the party

against whom the allegations in this pleading are asserted.

VP & (Yo

Jeﬁy Iindé:sbn ~
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AT ANDERSON

Attorneys at Law

i

E-1000 First National Bank Building
332 Minnesota Street, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101
Office: 612/227-9990 Fax: 612/297-6543

Teffrey R. Anderson*t
Mark Reinhardt**
Mark A. Wendorf*
Thomas C. Racette
Joanne Jirik Mullen
Karen A. Kugler
Teresa K. Pattontt
Tune 14, 1994 Sara Madsen
Harvey H. Eckart
David S. Burleson
Barbara J. Felt
Gavin S. Wilkinson

The Order of St. Benedict
Collegeville, Minnesota

Re:  John Doe 10B vs. The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman Catholic Church, a/k/a
St. John’s Abbey, Diocese of St. Cloud, St. Augustine’s Church in St. Cloud,

Minnesota and Father Richard Eckroth

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed and personally served upon you please find the Summons and Complaint regarding
the above—referenced matter.

For your information, Plaintiff identified as John Doe 10B is

Very truly yours, :

tCertified as Civil Trial Specialist *Also admitied in Wisconsin **Als0 admitted in Washington, D.C, 1tAlso adrhincd in California and Colorado
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF STEARNS SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

John Doe 10B,
Plaintiff, SUMMONS

vs. Court File No.

The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman
Catholic Church, a/k/a St. John’s

Abbey, Diocese of Si. Cloud, St. Augustine's
Church in St. Cloud, Minnesota and

Father Richard Eckroth,

Defendants.

THE STATE OF MINNESOTA TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT:
YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon Plaintiff’s attorney an

Answer to the Complaint which is herewith served upon you within twenty (20) days after

service of this Summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service.

If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against you for the relief demanded

in the Complajnt. 3 '
Dated: _(5 7/‘I ‘%/71% REINHARDT AND ANm
~By: Jeffy (ﬂ Ahderson, #2057
A-Kugler, #220462
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

By: Gregory Walz, #183891
Attorney for Plaintiff

925 South First Street

St. Cloud, MN 56302
(612) 253-3700
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF STEARNS SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

John Doe 10B,
COMPLAINT
Plaintiff,

VS. Court File No.

The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman
Catholic Church, a/k/a St. John’s

Abbey, Diocese of St. Cloud, St. Augustine’s
Church in St. Cloud, Minnesota and

Father Richard Eckroth,

Defendants.

Plaintiff, for his cause of action against defendants alleges that:
PARTIES
1. Plaintiff John Doe 10B, -whose identity is made known'to defcndants by separate

cover letter, is an adult male resident of the State of Minnesota and was a minor at the time of

all sexual abuse and sexual exploitation alleged herein,

2. Atall times material, defendant The Order of St. Benedict of the Roman Catholic
Church, a/k/a St. John’s Abbey (hereinafter "Order"), a Roman Catholic religious order of
priests, was and continues to be a non-profit religious organization authorized to conduct

business and conducting business in the State of Minnesota with its principle place of business

at St. John’s Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota.

3 At all times material, defendant Diocese of St. Cloud (hereinafter "Diocese") was

and continues to be a Minnesota non-profit religious corporation under the Diocese of the Roman
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Catholic Church, whose principal place of business is located at 214 South Third Avenue, St.

Cloud, Minnesota.

4, At all times material, defendant St. Augustine’s Church in St. Cloud, Minnesota
(hereinafter At. Augustine’s Church), was and continues to be a Minnesota non-profit religious
corporation, authorized to conduct business and conducting business at 443 2nd Street,
Southeast, St. Cloud, Minnesota. Defendant Augustine’s Church, on information and belief,
was, at all material times, and continues to be under the direct authority of defendant Diocese.

5. At all times material, defendant Father Richard Eckroth was a Roman Catholic
priest, educated by, ordained in and under the direct supervision, authority, employ and control
of defendant Order. Defendant Father Richard Eckroth, at all times material, was
contemporaneously under the employ and control of defendant Diocese of St. Cloud and St.
Augustine’s Church, St. Cloud, Minnesota. On information and belief, defendant Father
Richard Eckroth is currently assigned to St. John’s Abbey.

| | FACTS

6. Plaintiff John Doe 10B was raised in a devout Roman Catholic family, was
baptized, confirmed and fegﬁlarly celebrated weekly mass and ‘received the holy sacraments
through thé Roman Catholic church, and paﬁicululy through St. Augustine’s Church,
Therefore, Plaintiff developed and maintained great admiration, trust, reverence and respect for
Roman Catholic priests.

7. In approximately 1973 or 1974, plaintiff John Doe 10B was an altar boy at St.
Augustine’s Church and a student at St. Augustine’s Parochial School. At this time, defendant

Father Richard Eckroth was serving as an associate priest at St. Augustine’s Church. As a
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result, Plaintiff came into frequent contact with defendant Father Richard Eckroth through
church and school activities and Plaintiff developed great admiration, trust, reverence and
respect for Defendant Eckroth as his parish priest, teacher, holy man and authority figure.

8. In approximately 1973, defendant Father Richard Eckroth sexually abused plaintiff
John Doe 10B, who was then merely seven years old, on two occasions. The first instance of
sexual abuse occurred at a cabin near Bemidji, Minnesota, believed to be owned and operated
by the Order. Defendant Father Richard Eckroth had taken a number of boys to the cabin,
including Plainfiff, for a St. Augustine’s Church retreat. While at the cabin, Defendant Father
Richard Eckroth sodomized the minor plaintiff. The second instance of sexual abuse, which
consisted of fondling and masturbation, occurred at the St. Augustine’s rectory. Defendant
Father Richard Eckzoth threatened and coerced Flaintiff into secrecy by ielling Plainiff words
to the effect of “Don’t tell. If you do, you’ll be dead.”

9. ~ On information and belief, defendant Father Richard Eckroth engaged in a variety
of aberrant sexual behaviors with minor children in the St. Cloud area. Speciﬁcally-, defendant
Father Richard Eckroth fondled the genitals of other minor males and had minor females undress
in front of him. ADe_fendant Father Richard Eékroth, using his positidn as a trusted and respectéd '
parish priest, would befriend minor children of the parish by passing out candy, inviting children
swimming, and inviting children to a lake cabin in or around the St. Cloud area on the pretext
of church retreats.

10.  As a direct result of the sexual abuse and sexual exploitation, plaintiff John Doe
10B has suffered and continues to suffer severe emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of self

esteem, humiliation and psychological injuries, and physical manifestations thereof, was
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prevented and will continue to be prevented from performing his normal daily activities and
obtaining the full enjoyment of life, has sustained loss of earnings and loss of earning capacity,
and has incurred and will continue to incur expenses for medical and psy.chologicgl treatment,
therapy and counseling.

11.  The sexual abuse of plaintiff John Doe 10B and the circumstances under which
it occurred caused Plaintiff to develop various coping mechanisms, including denial and self-
blame, and subsequently symptoms of psychological distress, including great shame, humiliation,
loss of self-esteem and depression. Because of the coping mechanisms and psychological distress
which resulted, and the coercive nature of the threats made by defendant Father Richard
Eckroth, plaintiff John Doe 10B did not know, nor did he have reason to know that he was a
victim of sexual abuse and suffered injury as a result of that abuse until within two years of
bringing this claim. Plaintiff's action is therefore timely pursuant to common law tolling
provisions and Minn. Stat. § 541.073.

'COUNT I: DEFENDANT FATHER RICHARD ECKROTH - BATTERY

Plaintiff, for his first cause of action against defendant Father Richard Eckroth, alleges

as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth under this

Count and further alleges that:
12. In approximately 1973, defendant Father Richard Eckroth engaged in unpermitted,

harmful and offensive sexual contact upon the person of the minor plaintiff John Doe 10B.

13. As a direct result of the sexual battery, plaintiff John Doe 10B has suffered the

injuries and damages described herein.

34845

OSB ECKROTH 00760



COUNT II: DEFENDANT ORDER - VICARIOUS LIABILITY

Plaintiff, for his first cause of action against defendant Order, alleges as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth under this
Count and further alleges that:

14. Atall times material, defendant Father Richard Eckroth was employed by defendant
Order. Defendant Father Richard Eckroth was under defendant Order’s direct supervision and
control when ne committed the wrongful acts described herein. Defendant Father Richard
Eckroth engaged in this conduct while in the course and scope of his employment with defendant
Order and/or accomplished the sexual abuse by virtue of his job-created authority and therefore,
this Defendant is liable for the negligent and wrongful conduct of defendant Father Richard
Eckroth under the law of vicarious lability, including the doctrine of respondeat superior.

COUNT III: DEFENDANT ORDER -
NEGLIGENT PLACEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISION

Plaintiff for his second cause of action against defendant Order, alleges as follows: .

Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this complaint as if fully set forth under this count

and further alleges that:

15. Defendant Order by and thfough its agéhts knew or should feasdnably have known

of defendant Father Richard Eckroth’s dangerous and exploitive propensities as a child sexual

abuser and/or an unfit agent, and despite such knowledge, defendant Order allowed defendant
Father Richard Eckroth to be negligently placed in the position of trust and authority as a parish

priest where he had access to minor children and was able to commit the wrongful acts against

the plaintiff. Defendant Order failed to provide reasonable supervision of defendant Father
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Richard Eckroth and failed to provide adequate warning to Plaintiff and his family.

16. As a direct result of Defendant's negligent conduct, plaintiff John Doe 10B has
suffered the injuries and damages described herein.
COUNT 1V: DEFENDANT DIOCESE - VICARIOUS LIABILITY
Plaintiff, for his first cause of action against defendant Diocese, alleges as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth under this

Count and further alleges that:

17. At all times material, defendant Father Richard Eckroth was contemporaneously
employed by defendant Diocese, receiving the permission of the Bishop of the Diocese of St.
Cloud to serve as a parish priest at St. Augustine’s Church. Defendant Father Richard Eckroth
was under defendant Diocese’s direct supervision and control when he committed the wrongful
acts described herein. defendant Father Richard Eckroth engaged in this conduct while in the
course and scope of his employment with defeﬁdant Diocese and/or accomplished the sexual
abuse by virtue of his job-created authority and therefore, this Defendant is liable for the

negligent and wrongful conduct of defendant Father Richard Eckroth under the law of vicarious

liability, including the doctrine of respondeat superior.
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COUNT V: DEFENDANT DIOCESE -
NEGLIGENT PLACEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISION

Plaintiff for his second cause of action against defendant Diocese, alleges as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this complaint as if fully set forth under this count
and further alleges that:

18. Defendant Diocese by and through its agents knew or should reasonably have known
of defendant Father Richard Eckroth’s dangerous and exploitive propensities as a child sexual
abuser and/or an unfit agent, and despite such knowledge, defendant Diocese negligently placed
defendant Father Richard Eckroth in the position of trust and authority as a parish priest where
he had access to minor children and was able to commit the wrongful acts against the plaintiff.
Defendant Diocese failed to provide reasonable supervision of defendant Father Richard Eckroth
and failed to provide adequate warning to Plaintiff and his family.

19. As a direct result of Defendant’s negligent conduct, plaintiff John Doe 10B has

suffered the injuries and damages described herein.

COUNT VI: DEFENDANT ST. AUGUSTINE’S CHURCH -
VICARIOUS LIABILITY

Plaintiff, for his first cause of action against defendant St. Augustine’s Church, alleges

as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth under this

Count and further alleges that:
20. At all imes material, defendant Father Richard Eckroth was contemporaneously

employed as a parish priest by defendant St. Augustine’s Church. Defendant Father Richard

Eckroth was under defendant St. Augustine’s Church direct supervision and control when he

4845

OSB ECKROTH 00763



committed the wrongful acts described herein. Defendant Father Richard Eckroth engaged in
this conduct while in the course and scope of his employment with defendant St. Augustine’s
Church and/or accomplished the sexual abuse by virtue of his job-created authority and
therefore, this Defendant is liable for the negligent and wrongful conduct of defendant Father
Richard Eckroth under the law of vicarious liability, including the doctrine of respondeat

superior.

COUNT VII: DEFENDANT ST. AUGUSTINE’S CHURCH -
NEGLIGENT PLACEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISION

Plaintiff for his second cause of action against defendant St. Augustine’s Church, alleges

as follows:

Plaintiff incorporates ali paragraphs of this complaint as if fully set forth under this count
and further alleges that:

21. Defendant St. Augustine’s Church by and through its agents knew or should
reasonably have known of defendant Father Richar& Eckroth’s dangerou§ and exploitive
propensities as a child sexual abuser and/or an unfit agent, and despite such knowledge,
defendant St. Augustine’s Church negligently allowed defendant Father Richard Eckroth to be
placed in the position of trust and authon’tyv as a ﬁarish pﬁeét where he had access to minor
children and was able to commit the wrongful acts against the plaintiff. Defendant St.
Augustine’s Church failed to provide reasonable supervision of defendant Father Richard Eckroth
and failed to provide adequate warning to Plaintiff and his family.

22. As a direct result of Defendant’s negligent conduct, plaintiff John Doe 10B has

suffered the injuries and damages described herein.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgement against Defendants individually, jointly and
severally in an amount in excess of $50,000 plus costs, disbursements, reasonable attorneys fees,

interest, and whatever other relief the Court deems just and equitable.

Dated: é) / L{ ? Q/ REINHARDT AND ANDERSON

(B :;enr nderson, #2057
ugler #220462

Attorneys for Plaintiff

E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.

332 Minnesota Street

St, Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

By: Gregory Walz, #183891
Attorney for Plaintiff
925 South First Street
St. Cloud, MN 56302
(612) 253-3700
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The undersigned hereby acknowledges that costs, disbursements, and reasonable attorney

and witness fees may be awarded pursuant to Minn. Stat. §549.21, subdivision 2, to the party

against whom the allegations in this pleading )X/Z:ﬁ
C'Jﬁfre R /Adderson
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Lawsuit alleges abuse
of two young boys

By John Weish
TIMES STAFF WRITER

Two more lawsuits have been filed
against St. John's Abbey, bringing to 10
the number of lawsuits alleging sexual
abuse of bays or young men by members
of the monastery.

The lawsuits filed this week in
Stearns County District Court accuse
the Rev. Richard Eckroth of abusing
two young boys ages 7 or 8 at St.
Augustine’s Church in St. Cloud about
20 years ago.

Eckroth had been assigned by the
abbey as associate pastor at the
church. Most recently he had been
assigned to St. John’s mission in the

Bahamas.
When the allegations surfaced, he was

brought home by Abbot Timothy Kelly year
d underwent i

an psychological evaluation,
 said the Rev. Daniel Durken, the abbey’s
spokesman. He currently lives at the

raonastery.
According to the lawsuits, the abuse
took place at the rectory and at a cabin

at the time that he would kill the boys if
they reported the abuse, the lawsuits
said.
The victims’ attorney, Jeff Anderson,
said Eckroth used his position to
befriend children by passing out candy,
inviting children swimming and inviting
them to the lake cabin.

Both victims have suffered severe
emotional distress because of the abuse,
the lawsuit said. According to Anderson,
one of the victims was an altar boy who
had two younger brothers who were

T
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More sex abuse suits
filed against abbey

owned by the abbey. Eckroth threatened  pen

Tis& 3A

Friday, June 17, 1994
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& \We want to reaffirm our
pledge to respond to
allegations of this
manner as quickly as
we can. Qur first
concem is to offer care
and counseling to the

- victim. &

' The Rev. Daniel Durken
ST, JOHN'S ABBEY SPOKESMAN

abused by another St. Augustine’s
priest, the Rev, Cosmas Dahlheimer. A
suit against Dahlheimer, who also
served in the parish in the early 1970s,
was filed in Stearns County earlier this

Since 1990, six priests and two reli-
gious brothers have been accused of sex-
ual abuse in the 10 lawsuits filed. Four
suits have been settled out of court, two
have been thrown out because of statute
of limitations and four cases are still
ding.

“We are saddened by the allega-
tions,” said Durken. “We want to reaf-
firm our pledge to.respond to allega-
tions of this manner as quickly as we
can. Qur first concern is to offer care
and counseling to the victim.”

In the last year, St. John’s has taken a
leadership position in combatting clergy
abuse.

It has established the Sexual Trauma
Institute and later this summer will host
a natdonal support meeting for survivors
of clergy abuse.
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JUNE 17, 1994

STATEMENT TO BE READ AT ALL MASSES
AT SAINT AUGUSTINE'S CHURCH, ST. CLOUD, JUNE 18 AND 19

The Friday St. Cloud Times reported civil lawsuits of sexual abuse which have been filed against
Father Cosmas Dahlheimer and Father Richard Eckroth. The lawsuits concern accusations of
sexual abuse against minors who were St. Augustine parishioners in the early 1970s when the
alleged incidents occurred. Frs. Richard and Cosmas are former-St. Augustine's associate pastors.

When the allegations of abuse were made known to the superior of Saint John's Abbey, he
immediately implemented the Abbey's policy regarding such accusations. The superior offered
counseling to the victims who are now adults and to their families. Father Cosmas, age 85, has
been retired in the health center at Saint John's for five years. Because of his frail physical and
mental health, he is confined to the health center. Father Richard, age 67, also lives in the
monastery. He has received psychological evaluation.

During the last several years, Saint John's Abbey has undertaken a number of initiatives to
intervene immediately when sexual abuse charges are made, to care for a victim's needs to help
achieve healing, to deal quickly and responsibly with perpetrators and to take every step possible
to prevent sexual abuse. Saint John's has announced the availability of victim's advocates to care

for the needs of victims.

Today Saint John's Abbey reasserts its pledge to respond immediately when an accusation is made
against a member of the monastic community. Sexual abuse and exploitation are unquestionably

deplorable.

The Saint John's monastic community wants parishioners of St. Augustine's parish to know of its
deep concern for the pain sexual abuse causes victims, their families and parishioners. To provide
an opportunity to deal with the anger, pain and loss which many of you are feeling, there will be a
meeting for parishioners only on Wednesday, June 22, at 7:30 p.m. in the parish hall. Abbot
Timothy Kelly of Saint John's Abbey and Father Daniel Taufen will be present to answer
questions, respond to concerns and to pray with the parish for all those involved in this regrettable

matter.

Please support one another and pray for God's blessing and peace.
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COLLEGEVILLE, MN (June 17, 1994) -- Civil lawsuits of sexual abuse have been filed against
Father Cosmas Dahlheimer, O.S.B., and Father Richard Eckroth, O.S.B., both of Saint John's

Abbey. The lawsuits concern allegations of sexual abuse of male minors who are now adults

during the 1970s.

When the allegations of abuse were made known to the superior of Saint John's Abbey, he
immediately implemented the abbey's policy regarding such allegations. Abbot Timothy Kelly
offered to make counseling available to the alleged victims and their family members,

Father Dahlheimer, age 85, has been retired in the monastery's health center at Saint John's for
five years. Because of his frail physical and mental health, he is confined to the health center.

Father Eckroth, age 67, has received psychological evaluation and currently lives in the

monastery.

The Saint John's monastic community is saddened by these allegations and reaffirms its pledge to
respond immediately when any such accusation is made against a member of the abbey. Abbot
Timothy said, "The first concern of the monastic community is to offer care and counseling for
victims. Because sexual abuse and exploitation are unquestionably deplorable, this community will

continue to follow every detail of its 1989 policy in these matters. "
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: Father Rene McGraw, O.S.B.
FROM: Abbot Timothy Kelly, O.S.B.
H Visit by
DATE: June 22, 1994

visited me this afternoon at 3:00 o’clock. In 1975 he
and a group of others from Albany, MN went to the Swenson Lake
cabin with Father Richard. His memories of it are only good. He
was about 15 years old at the time. He considers his contact with
Fathers Richard, Germain, and Blaise as being reasons he is a
catholic today. He talked about the sauna. He may be someone that
the lawyers might want to interview and he is willing. Name and
address follow:
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CASTOR, KLUKAS, SCHERER & LOGREN
CHARTERED

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1800 RAND TOWER
527 MARQUETTE AVENUE B0UTH
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 53402

(612) 338-8823

JOHN E. CASTOR~ Fax (612) 338-7508 MARK J. PADGETT

JBROME R, KLUKAS
RICHARD S. SCHERER
ARLEN R, LOGREN *A1SO ADMITTED IN WISCONSIN

June 24, 1994

REINHARDT & ANDERSON

E-1400 First Natlonal Bank Building VIA FACSIMILE
332 Minnesota Street 2076543

St. Paul, MN 55101

Attention: Jeffrey R. Anderson

Re: John Doe 10A v. The Oxder of
St. Benedict, et al.
John Doe 10B v. The Order of
st. Benedict, et al.
Qur File Nos.: 8602 & 8603

Dear Mr. Anderson:-

The purpose of this letter is to request that you
immediately veoluntarily amend the Complaints in these actions to
eliminate the references to sexual abuse, assault, exploitation
and improprieties involving minor children other than your two
clients. Specifically, I am referring to paragraph 7 of the

Complaint and paragraph 9 of the Complaint.,

It appears to me that those allegations are irrelevant and
immaterial to the claims you have asserted on behalf of your
clients. The matters asserted are patently scandalous. Those
and the other allegations filed with the Court and publicizea
through the media damage the good names, reputations and
interests of all of the defendants and those of St. John’s and
Fr. Eckroth, in particular. In addition to those areas of harnm,
the allegation that there have been numerous other incidents of
criminal sexual misconduct attributable to $t. John’s involving
unidentified local boys and girls will adversely affect St.
John’s right to trial by a fair and impartial jury. You have
literally caused every parent, grandparent and other concerned
persons in the sSt. Cloud area to wonder if someone close to them
has been victimized. Unless you and I can work out some type of
mutually acceptable corrective action, it will be necessary for
me to proceed formally to request that the immaterial allegaticns
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REINHARDT & ANDERSON
June 24, 1994
Page 2

be stricken and for sanctions availabkle under Rule 11 and
M.S. §549.21.

Further, assuming that the attached St, Cloud Timas
newspaper articles are accurata; it appears that you personally
were involved in generating the publicity, including the
allegations of the existence of other unidentified victims.

Among other things, I refer you to Rule 3.6 of the Rules of
Professional Conduct which prohibit the dissemination of
extrajudicial statements that the lawyer knows or reasonably
should have known that there is a substantial likeliheood of
materially prejudicing a pending proceeding. While the Minnesota
Rule specifically refers only to criminal proceedings, my
understanding is that the ABA model role either recently adopted
or still under consideration extends it to civil proceedings. In
any event, the same concept of unfair prejudice applies.

Because of the time limitations for bringing a motion to
strike, I ask that you give these matters your immediate
attention. In addition to the allegations relating to these
casesg, the June 17th St, Cloud Times article reports that two
lawsuits involving St. John’s monks had been settled. My
understanding of the settlement agreements made is that the
settlements were confidential and that disclosure of the fact of
gettlement was precluded by the agreements entered. I hope that

“you were not the information source for the tally, as the _
disclosure certainly makes it more difficult to conslder future
settlements, such as those made on a cost of defense basis where
the claims are highly questionable and susceptible to dismissal,

in any svent.

Realizing your role is that of an advocate, I am not
suggesting that you hold back; merely that you confine your
advocacy to the courtroom setting where relevant avidence and not
mere accusations are gubnmitted to the jury for its determination
of ths truth. I will be starting a week’s vacation on July 1 and
request that you respond by the morning of Jume 30th if you
believe that the situation can and should be ractified without

the neceseslty of a motion.

Yours very truly,

<£>§mu O/ ldiar—

Jerome R. Klukas

JRK:kn
Enclosures

cc: Robart T. Stich, Esdq.
John D. Quinlivan, Esq.
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iSAINT JOHN’S ABBEY
BOX 2015

14,
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015 %
4

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

Sl

September 28, 1994

Mr.

Dear

Father Michael Naughton approached me some time ago with
word that you had some complaints about a member of this
community that go back quite a few years. I asked Father
Michael to invite you to come and see me and repeated
this request to him more than once.

I think it is very important that you meet with me and
provide me with the details and specifics of your belief
that Father Richard Eckroth has in the past engaged in
 sexual abuse and possibly other criminal misconduct. As
things presently stand, I am aware that you have told
Father Michael of your beliefs or conclusions regarding
Father Richard, but that you have also declined my
request to provide the details or specifics so that I can
have more or better information upon which to decide what
to do. If you have a complaint or accusation, I again
ask that you communicate it to me immediately so that I
can fulfill my obligation to investigate and take the

appropriate action.

You have my aasurance that you will not be subjected to
retaliation if you come forward with the information I
have requested and need. You are alsc assured that I
will take immediate and appropriate action. I am
attaching for your information the Abbey's Policy setting
forth what I am required to do and what I will do in the
event an allegation is made.

Sincerely in Christ,

Abbot Timothy Kelly, 0.S5.B.

TK/kxr

PHONE 612 363-2544 <MD FA X 612 363-3082
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Meeting Notes:
, and Abbot Timothy Kelly

Abbot's Office 4 October 1994

Y'm here because the Abbot sent me a letter on the 28th
about the Eckroth situation.

‘mployee at The Liturgical Press): I'm here
because I've heard this story a lot from I have no proof of
anything.

: I related the story to in a confessiocnal

way and I couldn't live with it any more. ‘There was a boy, [name

uncertain]. His mother called and made a charge against Finian
McDonald. and I talked about it. We came to see the Abbot in
1983.

I began to put a case together in 1978 involving the sauna and my
two youngest daughters.

[Name uncertain] was assaulted by Finian McDonald. The man was
working for us at the Lit Press and he quit because of it. He
didn't even want the job listed on his employment record.

I told Abbot Theisen that I wanted to confront Richard Eckroth at
that point with the allegations about my son and 8 other children

in the sauna at Redlake.

My brother, wag with me when I met with Abbot Jerome. I asked
Abbot  Jerome to remove him from his assignment in the Bahamas.

Since that time I developed a list of 19 children, now 21, including
the boys. The 23rd child I can't state his name. He was 12
years old. Eckroth encouraged him to be naked. Richard asked them

to fondle him.

Of all the kids on this list, 10 have gone to state hospitals, 5
have committed suicide, and 2 have attempted suicide. Two died in

auto accidents before the age of 20,

My response to your letter was, I didn't get any sleep. I talked
to a couple in Saint Joe who helped me to put names with families.

Jeff Anderson asked that I get the list together.
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becauvne in May of 1992 a young boy,

I went to sae
His father worked at the

On leaving the wake I brought a rose for my daughter and gave it to
her. There were flowers all over and I bet that kid never got a
rose in his whole life. My daughter began to weep and she said he

was a sauna boy.
It wasn't until August when I went to a concrete plant to get some
blocks. I mentioned name. The guy there gaid he

worked with his son. I said. maybe he had something he couldn't
live with. I went +~ gee and I showed him some pictures of

Eckroth and the children.

said this was the prime suspect in the death of the two
girls. The man who did the investigation was dead and his notes are
migsing.

I saw a doctor (psychiatrist) in 1878. I told him of my anger that
is so raw that I can taste the blood in the back of my mouth.

The psychiatrist I talked with said he tested the people here in the
the 2nd and 4th ox 5th

abbey -- juniors, candidatea. Between

sesgion he asked who it was and I said Richard Eckroth.

( _told his mother "He massaged me all over, including my
penis."” Since that time all will say is, "Nothing happéned.

I don't want to talk about it,"

I got .history from when he was in Second West at Saint Cloud
hospital. Notes from Steichen....

They felt the skeletons in our family closet were too many to be
exposed. I think this is Saint John's James Porter. The only
difference being, not all the people are living any more. But those
children's lives have been trashed. .

I don't think my son has had a good moment since he was 12 years
old. In my wife's case I fought the state's diagnosis all the
WaY. ...

Thia has been a terrible burden on
We

Now I think the state hospital is

has been in six hospitals.
my wife since 1978.
have been constantly accused.
beginning to change.

I gave doctor the August article about Richard Eckroth. I
would never comment on Cosmas. I told Anderson I would fight for
Tarlton. I would not recommend any child to Steichen, Andert, or

Jason.
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I didn't want Steichen in charge of any child, and Andert less so.
But I see these people getting awards.

I called the people from Saint Joseph. They're going to help me
plot out the children. I'm going to over-lay that with a list of
the suicides, then over-lay that with the children who went to drug

use.

I turned my own son and 40 others in to the ¢rime bureau for using
drugs. One of the monks was a user -- a protegee of Theisen.

ABBOT TIMOTHY: Can you find that name for me?

. 've carried thier for 16 1/2 veara. I've had a wife in
the hospital for 30 years. is stable now, on medication, but
unemployed and disabled. We know that as a child things happened.
He drank a can of pop given to him by little Then
another. Then someone shouted, "What have vou done!™ He was in a
coma from Friday to Sunday. I know that was a drug user, a
pusher. I'll be able to detail others that had stashes.

We brought in someone, but the stashes had all been removed so there
wouldn't be a drug bust to embarrass the community.

Back in 1978
I began to piece things together.

" 1/3 of cub scout troop is dead or in the hospital. Everyone
of them thought Richard Eckroth was a strange man.

The girls hadn't developed breasts yet. writes, "I remember the
sauna where he took me. He encouraged us to get naked. All he wore
was swimming trunks, or a tight swimming suit or a fig leaf."

The property was at the cabin. ’

He took the kids upstairs to get changed for a costume party. He
touched one of my daughters between her legs. Then she 1lists

others.

I was going to come and see you with I think
that if my brother hadn't been with me wnen I came to talk with
Jerome Theisen, he would have had no recollection of our meeting.
I asked for a confrontation with Eckroth. I told him about Finian
McDonald. I wanted him away from the university. Just a few weeks
later it was announced that he was being promoted to coordinator of

the Preshmen.

Then at the second Bishoo's meeting I talked with 1 in
vigibly dismayed. They brought

the Bighop over to hear. Large reilow, mulatto color to him. That

wag at the second bishop's meeting, about 1883, It was after the
meeting with Theisen. I was really upset to see Finian elevated and

3
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put into direct contact with the Freshmen.

So besides having a sick wife and son.... I sent a copy of the
Abbot's (Abbot Timothy's) letter to my kids. Tw~ daughters told me
not to see the Abbot without an at+~rney. said he'd go with
me. I didn't know about the Jeople except through his wife.

will not survive the trial. He has a bad heart. His
wife is as bad as he is.
I want Richard to take a lie detector test. I don't want to kill
him, I want to look him in the eyes and confront him. He triggered
in the lives of these children activities that sheould =ngt have
happened and hies activities have cut so deep.

I told my father in 1979 that I had a list of 9 kids. He died just
days later.

I confessed it to once and the next day he had a

heart attack.
I think this guy has taken the good works of Saint John's

You're the fourth Abbot I met. If being over-identified with Saint
John's is a negative.... Steichen. I could dig him up and put a

~stake through his heart.-
ABBOT TIMOTHY: You haven't told me what you had against Steichen.

believe he told the coungellors that
children. He wouldn't let the chaplain, Father Simeon Thole,
contact the parents and tell them that their kids were involved with

drugs.

The guy who told me that my son was pushing drugs, his contract
wasn't renewed -- ) -

I'd just as soon end this now.
The idd not think I should give this....

In 78 I wanted to get a TV reporter to check this out. I suggested
it to them yesterday.

I'm waiting for instructions from Jeff Anderson. Jeff said that
would have to bring charges. With the daughters' situations, the
statute of limitations had run out.
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My thought is, I want the o win. The children, there
were threats. Another family had threats against it., I think I can
end my son's paranoid schizophrenia by bringing him to the sauna and
letting him know what happened to him when he was 12.

I think people like Theisen and Tavis would have him on drugs.
Believe it or not, I prayed for that son of a bitch.

If I am wrong and had 20 life times, there's no way I could ask his
forgiveness. If I'm right, ....

I wae mad at the people who moved him around. People who covered
his ass are just as guilty, if not mecre so.

I need to list other kids, but I'd break the confidences.

ABBOT TIMOTHY: I've known you a long time, _ but I didn't know
you were carrying all this pain.

On September 2, I learned they were going to put (.
‘ back into my wife.

Now they have Dunstan Moorse working at the Lit Press. It's a good
thing I wasn't there the day he spoke to the staff. Dunstan Moorse
says he knows the warning signs. He has the gall to say his victims
were 17, 18, and 19. . :

"I told the doctors that morning, if you give her that stuff she'll
go into shock. I knew they hadn't read what happened to her the
last time she took that stuff.

I could gtop the .... or but this thing is too big.

If it hadn't been for the people at Saint John's who came to me with
their problems and who listened to my tremendous grief, I couldn't

have survived.
I asked . if I could talk to their sons.

I wanted to be sure I could include them on my list.

He can't take any more.
If he dies, I'm going to go to the press.

If somebody doesn't get a lie detector on him, I have toc go to the
press.

Saint John's was the best thing when I was young. Best teachers.
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The previous abbot knew -- about anyway. .
told me I'm a right wing conservative, because of my pro-life
stance. After 1/2 bottle of scotich about 1/2 hour after a wedding.

I talked to Baldwin in the cemetery, but he won't remember it. He
wasn't abbot any more.

In 1954 all of us at the prep were tested with the MMPI. 9 of us.
We put down the kinkiest answers we could find.

I'm concerned about The Lit Press. That guy (Dunstan Moorse)
walking through there is poison to the ground for me. I hope he
doesn't work there on a day to day basis. I want The Lit Press to
live and I want the Abbey to go another 150 years.

You haven't visited the parents of the children who suicided. I
went to the doctor in the state hospital. I gave him the clipping

and said maybe he is the cause.

In every hospital they conclude the young boy was sexually abused.
I know my crazy wife would verbally abuse all of us, especially at
the time of her period, but that kind of (sexual) abuse was never
a part of her pasyche. I was trying to get baseball gloves for my
kids, prep tuition, working 80 hour weeks. I said it in the

courts....

I have my homework cut out for me and I'm going to do whatever I can
against Richard Eckroth. My love for this place is called over-
identification. But there have been some good people through here -
- lay people as well as monks.

I've watched since 1978. He's been consumed by
this. We had no proof. No one could carry the ball for him. We
saw the atory in the paper and that started it. .

ABBOT TIMOTHY: I agsure you that the moment I learned about
allegations I acted. Immediately. But now it's in process. I have
to let the process go on.

I'll give your attorneys the overlays I give to
Anderson. I carry a lot of guilt. Not only telling my dad, but
trusting this guy with the people closest to me. My son and
daughters. School bus drivers, mneighbors, clergy, ....
If any anyone touches , or any little children....
This man is lucky he's alive becazuse I've nightmared over him for
16 years. Cold sweat in the middle of the night.
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I've been blind-sided by every institution I've gone to for help.
Every power or authority or responsible person. The man should not

have done what he did.

I can't say he =---=lly abused every one or those children, but I
believe it for

I can't give you any more.
ABBOT TIMOTHY: I'm sorry for all of this. If my word could heal,
I'd heal you.

How can a consecrated man do that? Naked with children.
what was he like as a child? Luke Steiner or Gorden Tavis could
tell you. [They grew up with Richard.]

Did he do anything to the kids at Andros? I'm checking that out
with people I know in the Bahamas.

My son saw your letter and gaid, "I have no comment, dad.”

ABBOT TIMOTHY: Is he still in the hospital?

No. He's on medicatioms. Initiates nothing, finishes
nothing. He'd be a.good person to care for the old people, but he
doesn't trust the younger ones. When you see where these kids went, .
the hair would gtand up on the back of your neck.

Do.you have any questions? .
It's time to get some resolution to it. For your
own sake. 1t-'s been too lomg.

ABBOT TIMOTHY: Are you able to get counselling help?

s I don't think there's anyone in the Roman Catholic
Church I would trust.

ABBOT TIMOTHY: What about psychological counselling?

I talked about it tc three social workers. One of them
didn't have hospital faculties. We can't pin point who dosed her
up.

I gaid, "Did you read last Thursday's paper?" he said, "From what
we've been reading about Saint John's, all of us don't think you're
ag crazy as we thought you were.® That can be taken in smeveral

ways....

I cringe every time I hear Dunstan Moorse on MPR. If I see Richard
Eckroth at the altar, I'll stand up on the pew and call him what he

is.
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I told the attormey I'll fight hard for Gilbert Tarlton. Conrad
Diekmann was a good teacher. Cosmas doesn't have this in his

system. Not an inkle of it.

My children were not the kind of people that could meke up this kind
of a lie at that age. There was nothing in the house, not videos

or magazines, with anything like that.

: Wwhen did your girls bring this up?

>

- Mav of 1992. wag . rears cld. She had a little
- led. BShe had counselling and
it came out.

This guy doesn't quit hurting. . wanted me to visit with you,

with and himself.

I said I'd see you in a confessional way. I would be willing to
meet with an attorney present in this man's house. This guy has
cogt us money. I thought he should have his £ingers cut off so he

can't hold a host or a child.
ABBOT TIMOTHY: You know we have to let the legal process go on.

I'm against Richard Eckroth. I have to watch my back.
That's caiied paranocia, isn‘t it? The guy was never hauled in for
questioning. I'm sorry for all of you....
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NOVEMBER 1, 1994

SUGGESTED QUESTIONS TO RAISE IN REGARD THE RICHARD W, ECKROTH
POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION.
Q: IN I957, DID YOU EVER QUESTION YOUNG COLLEGE FRESHMEN OR

PREPARATORY STUDENTS ABOUT WHAT THEY THOUGHT OF MEN HAVING SEX
WITH OTHER MEN OR YOUNGER BOYS? '

Q: WERE YOU TEACHING PHILOSOPHY INTRODUCTORY COURSES AT THE
COLLEGE LEVEL IN I956-577

Q: DO YOU RECALL YOUR FORMER TEACHER FROM MANDAN,NORTH DAKOTA,
SISTER MAROLD? )

Q: DID YOU MASSAGE YOUNG BOYS AND GIRLS AT THE ABBEY-OWNED,
SWENSEN CABIN IN THE CASS LAKE AREA?

Q: DO YOU RECALL & SAUNA REBUILT FROM A FORMER HORSE BARN?
)
Q: DID YOU MASSAGE THE BUTTOCKS, BACK, PENIS,SCROTUM, THE PUBIS
OF ANY YOUNG CHILD IN THE BARN-SAUNA?

Q- DID YOU ENCOURAGE YOUNG CHILDREN TO TAKE SAUNAS IN THE NUDE
WITH YOU PRESENT?

Q! ARE YOU ALSO NUDE DURING THOSE TIMES?
Q: DID YOU "SKINNY DIP" WITH YOUNG CHILDREN?
Q: DID YOU WEAR A SPEEDO SWIMSUIT? A ™FIG LEAFM™ BIKINI?

Q: DID YOU ENCOURAGE YOUNG CHILDREN TO PLAY GAMES WHICH INVOLVED
UNDRESSING AND THEN WEARING TIGHTS, COSTUMES YOU PROVIDED?

Q’ WERE YOUR TI/T.GHTS BLACK IN COLOR?
DID YOU ENCOURAGE JUST THE YOUNG . BOYS TO SAUNA WITH YOU NUDE?
OR DID YOU ENCOURAGE BOTH YOUNG BOYS AND YOUNG GIRLS TO SAUNA
WITH YOU IN THE NUDE?

Q: DID YOU THEN M“SKINNY DIP" IN THE LAKE NUDE? IN THE SNOW NUDE?

Q: DID YOU FONDLE THE BOYS? DID YOU SUGGEST ORAL SEX OF THEM ON
YOURSELF? DID YOU PENETRATE AT ANY TIME EITHER THE GIRLS OR
THE BOYS? )

DID YOU THREATEN ANY CHILD WITH THE WARNING THAT "THEIR PARENTS
WOULD GO TO HELL IF THEY TOLD?' DID YOU THREATEN TO BEAT THEM
PHYSICALLY?

Q: DID YOU TELL THEM THAT YOU WOULD HAVE THEIR FATHER FIRED FROM
HIS ST.JOHN'S JOB IF THEY EVER TOLD? OR THAT THE WHOLE FAMILY
WOULD STARVE TO DEATH IF THEY TOLD?

Q: DID YOU TAKE THE YOUNGER GIRLS TO THE LOFT BEDROOM? DO YOU

REMEMBER THEIR STANDING NAKED IN THE MIDDLE OF THE BED? DO
YOU REMEMBER TOUCHING ONE OF THEM BETWEEN HER THIGHS?
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NOVEMBER I, 1994 ' T 77 PAGE 2

SUGGESTED QUESTIONS-ECKROTH PQLYGRAPH-

Q: DID YOU SEXUALLY PENETRATE WITH YOUR PENIS OR WITH YOUR
FINGER ANY ONE OF THOSE YOUNG GIRLS?

Q: DID YOU EVER "BLOW YOUR STACK' IN ANGER QVER A CHILD PLAYING
WITH HIS/HER FOOD? papsHddiov ".761'/‘/'7" G2/ u)//(uu/t n Agrrd -
Q: ARE YOU AWARE THAT AN EXAMING DOCTOR OF PSYCHIATRY HAD ALERTED

THE ABBOT BALDWIN TO YOUR ''PROBLEMATIC INCLINATIONS' PRIOR
TO YOUR ORDINATION, FIRST ASSIGNMENT, AND SUBSEQUENT REASSIGNMENTS?

DO YOU RECOGNIZE YOUR ACTIVITIES WITH YOUNG CHILDREN TO BE
ABERANT?
R

pel

Q: DID YOU SEXUALLY MOLEST _(NAME 40+KIDS)¥®?

®WE ARE ABLE TO PROVIDE THE INTERVIEWER WITH 40-45
NAMES OF YOUNG PEOPLE NOW IN THEIR MID THIRTIES WHO
SHARED THE COMMON EXPERIENCE OF BEING AT THE ST.JOHN'S
OWNED CABIN IN THE CASS LAKE AREA....

THE CHILDREN CAME FROM 2I FAMILIES IN THE PARISH OF
ST JOSEPH, COLLEGEVILLE, ST CLOUD AREAS. OF THE 40+
YOUNG PEOPLE )
2 YOUNG ‘GIRLS ARE DECEASED
MURDERS : : . »
2 YOUNG WOMEN ATTEMPTED SUICIDE IN THEIR
‘LATE HIGH SCHOOL YEARS :
BOYS ARE SUICIDES BY THE AGE 2I
BOYS ARE DECEASED BY VEHICULAR ACCIDENTS BEIWEEN
IS AND 21 YEARS OF AGE
7 BOYS WENT ON TO RECURRENT MENTAL HEALTH INSTI-
TUTIONALIZATIONS CI OF WHOM WAS CONVICTED OF
ATTEMPTED RAPE AT KNIFE POINT) :
I4 BOYS AND GIRLS BECAME HEAVILY ENMESSED IN DRUE
USE AND THE SALE OF DRUBS (WITH ONLY I BOY
BEING JAILED AS A FORMAL DRUG DISTRIBUTOR)

LI

WHRAUR
ONE OF THE "PRIMARY" FEMALE VICTIMS HAS SAID,AFTER HEARING
THE ABOVE QUESTIONS, "IF THAT PRIEST SAYS "NO"® TO ANY OF THE

FIRST 22 QUESTIONS...HE CECKROTH) HAS TO BE A PATHOLOGICAL LIAR."

Y vy
et RIS
.

Q: WERE YOU AWARE THAT THE BISHOP OF THE BAHAMAS AND HIS CHANCELLOR
HAD BEEN WARNED BY A LAYPERSON ABOUT YOUR ACTIVITIES AS EARLY

AS 1982-83?

Q: ARE YOU AWARE THAT ABBOT JEROME THEISEN WAS MADE PRIVY TO
THE ABOVE ACCUSSATIONS ON I2 JULY 19822

Q: DO YOU FEEL ANY REMORSE?
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THE PREPARER OF THE ABOVE QUESTIONS HAD REPORTED BITS AND’

PIECES OF THE ABOVE TO APPROPRIATE RESPONSIBLE PARTIES OVER THE

THE PERIOD OF THE L&ST SIXTEEN AND ONE HALF YEARS...FAMILY DOCTOR,

A LOCAL PSYCHIATRIST, COUNTY SOCIAL WORKER(S), SHERIFF'S INVESTIGATOR.
CONFESSIONALLY TO FRS, GODGREY AND DANIEL, ABT.JEROME THEISEN AND
ABT.TIMOTHY KELLY AND HAD QUESTIONED FORMER ABT.BALDWIN DWORSHAK, ALOM
WITH STATE HOSPITAL CAREGIVERS BEYOND COUNTING.

THE FATHER OF 4 OF THESE CHILDREN BELIEVES

RECKROTH TO BE A COMPOSITE OF A PORTER-ABRAMSON-EZCCELSON

WITH THE DIFFERENCE BEING THAT NOT ALL OF ECKROTH'S VICTIMS
ARE YET ALIVE...HARDLY DID THOSE VICTIMS SURVIVE THEIR TEEN
YEARS

RECKROTH TO BE A PSYCHOLOGICAL M"TRIGGER"™ IN THE LIVES

OF 40+ YOUNG PEOPLE WHOSE LIVES WERE NEARLY BLOTTED OUT,

WHO HAD NO SELF~ESTEEM, AND USED DRUGS AND ALCOHOL TO COVER
WHAT COV¥HERS COULD NOT SEE
XTHAT HIS SON'S "...NOTHING HAPPENED. I DON'T WANT TO TALK ABOUT
IT..." DENIAL SHOULD BE CUT THROUGH AND WOULD LIKE TO SEE
HIS SON RELIEVED BY "RE-LIVING™ HIS SAUNA EXPERIENCE ON SITE
HTHAT A CHECK SHOULD BE RUN OF NAMES OF YOUNG PECPLE WHO

HAVE BEEN CLIENTS OF THE STEARNS COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES,

THE CHILDREN'S HOME, AND VARIOUS MENTAL HEALTH CENTRES

IN THIS STATE
2THAT A CHECK OF THE WIDE RANGE OF FAMILIES OF DIFFERENT
OCCUPATIONAL AND EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUNDS COULD NOT HAVE
ISSUED CHILDREN COINCIDENTALLY BROUGHT TOGETHER AT ONE PLACE
WITH ONE PERSON AND LIVE SUCH CRUSHING, GRIEF-FILLED LIVES.

8s s as ez
EERERE R

ATTACHED PLEASE FIND..COPIES OF TWO LETTERS RECEIVED FROM TWO YOUNG
WOMEN AND XEROX COPIES OF PHOTOS DATED I97I-7&.
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NOVEMBER 18,1994

PAGE 2

JEFF ANDERSON

SOME

' OCTOBER 20,1993:

MAY 10, I994

AT COUNTY AND REGIONAL HOSPITALS WHO WERE DEALING WITH

MY SON'S CARE.I HAD TALKED WITH THE ORIGINAL
STEARNS COUNTY INVESTIGATOR (NOW DECEASEL), WHOSE COLLECTION
OF NOTES, PHOTOGRAPHS FROM ANOTHER FAMILY SEEMED TO HAVE
DISAPPEARED OVER THE YEARS. I ALSO TOLD KELLY OUR FAMILY WOULD
BE QUITE EASY TO DISCOUNT AS MY WIFE HAD BEEN HOSPITALIZED

AND MEDICATED FOR MENTAL HEALTH PROBLEMS FOR THIRTY OF OUR

35 YEARS OF MARRIAGE. I TOLD HIM THAT NO ONE WOULD PICK UP

A PHONE A CALL FOR AN INVESTIGATION OF THIS GUY ECKROTHAAND
THAT WHEN I HAD GONE TO SEE MY SON'S FORMER SOCIAL WORKER
ABOUT ADVICE ON LOCAL MENTAL HEALTH DOCTORS WH HAD IN-PATIENT
STATUS WITH THE LOCAL HOSPITAL THAT THE SOCIAL WORKER HAD

SAID TO ME THAT "AFTER READING THE STUFF COMING OUT OF ST JOHN'S
RECENTLY, UP HERE WE DON'T THINK YOUR SO CRAZY AFTER ALL." I
ALSO TOLD THE ABBOT THAT THE PLACEMENT OF DUNSTAN MOORSE IN

MY WORKPLACE AS AN EDITOR ON 2 SEPTEMBER HAD AN ADVERSE EFFECT
ON MY PERSON AS WELL AS ON THAT OF MY CO-WORKERS, AND THAT I DID
NOT WANT TO SEE MOORSE, FINIAN MCDONALD OR ECKROTH FUNCTIONING
AT ANY FUTURE TIME AS PRIESTS. I TOLD HIM THAT IF I WAS WRONG
ABOUT ECKROTH I COULD NOT MAKE APOLOGIES OR AMENDS IF I LIVED
20 LIFETIMES ON MY KNEES. I BELIEVE I AM RIGHT.

THE ABBOT SAID HE WAS SORRY AND HE NEVER KNEW FOR I5-16 YEARS
OF KNOWING ME THAT I HAD CARRIED THIS SORT OF BURDEN.

RECENT CHRONOLOGY.

TELLS ME "DON'T BE TOO HASTY IN CALLiNG
A LAWYER. I.WILL HAVE SOMETHING TO TELL YOUTHAT WILL
BLOW YOUR MIND.' (HIS DAUGHTER'S ALLEGATION OF

PENETRATION BY ECKROTH
. TELLS ME EWR IN MARYLAND CARE CENTER
PRIEST DIRECTOR NAUGHTON CALLS ME INTO OFFICE AND INQUIR:

as TO WHETHER I'D SEE ABBOT KELLY

AND MAY 8TH SEE R ’
SAYS WANTS TO TALK

MAY 17, I99% :PRIEST DIRECTOR ASKS

SAME WEEK,
. WITH ME . I SEE AND TELL HIM I BELIEVE HIM AND
HIS SONS. NOLITE NON CARBORUNDUM BASTARDI.

THAT I VISIT WITH ABBOT, HIMSELF
AND ABBEY-UNIVERSITY PRIEST COUNSELOR(RENE MCGRAWJ.
ASKS "WHAT WOULD PUT MY MIND AT EASE?" I TELL HIM

A CONFRONTATION WITH EWR, A SON WITH A WHOLE MIND, THAT
I WOULD NOT SEE THE ABBEY PEOPLE WITHOUT HAVENG

LEGAL COUNSEL ALONG
T LETTER RE EWR

MAY 16/30

JUNE 1I0 IWIFE 11U nusr ITAL WITH S0DE

JUNE 23 WIFE DISCHARGED TO HOME " ON
JULY IO *WIFE TO U OF M ADULT PSYCH ON

JULY 22 FAMILY TOLD WIFE HAS 5

JULy

THAT IS IRREVERSIBLE-mcus AND MAR CHECKED-WE MEDICATED
PER INSTRUCTIONS

29 :WIFE DISCHARGED FROM U OF M HOSPITAL
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CHRONOLOGY

AUGUST I0-I7,1994: REENTERS U OF M HOSPITAL-DISORIENTAT&ON
NOW TOTALLYPARANOID

SEPTEMBER I-9 !WIFE IN ST.CLOUD HOSPTIAL THEN WRTC

SEPT 28 :ABBOT KELLY LETTER 'NO RETALIATION"

:RECEIVED NOTICE OF JOB BEING CUT RESPONSIBILITY

SEPT 30
WISE IN REGARD CONVENTION TRAFFIC=- IT TOOK 1964~
1994 TO GET SOME HELP...THIRD TIME I'VE HAD A
DEPARTMENT MADE OF MY PERSONAL WORK

OCTOBER 2 :LETTER TO KIDS & FAMILY RE 28 SEPTEMBER LETTER

OCTOBER 4 !VISIT WITH ABBOT KELLY

OCTOBER IO~Ik WANTS QUESTIONSWITH VISIT TO KELLY

tABBOT KELLY'S 2ND LETTER...ABSOLUTELY TURNED
CONVERSATION I80 DEGREES. I WILL NOT HELP

ST JOHN'S LAWYERS DEFEND EWR

. CALLS IN REGARD EWR POLYGRAPH QUESTIONS-UP ALL
NIGHT

NOVEMBER I :QUESTIONS PREPARED-CQOPY TO
THAT I AM TO TELL NO ONE OF PLANNED POLYGRAPH WITH EWR

AS "IT cOould SCARE HIM OFF" DOES NOT WANT ME TO SEE
\S SHE IS DEPRESSED THIS TIME OF YEAR

OCTOBER 31 >

L4+ NAMES ON LIST/HALF ARE HOSPITALIZED OR HANGING ON
OR DECEASED )

DO SPECIAL ACCOUNTS OF C.P./.IOHN MCNAMARA FNAR ANNFRSAN
WE NEED A LAWYER IF NOT FOR

NOVEMBER I7 tSEE WIFE'S SOCIAL WORKER
:SAW DOUG PEARCE WITH STEARNS SHERIFF OFFICE. HE CANNOT

TELL ME IF THE POLYGRAPH WENT OFF OR NOT, OR
WHETHER EWR PASSED /FAILED. CONFIDENTIAL

NOVEMBER I6

JEFF, IT WOULD DO MY ENTIRE OUTLOOK SO MUCH GOOD TO SEE YOU

GET A WIN FOR THE FAMILY. I WILL FOLLOW UP WITH A TAPE

ON A LESS-THAN-WILLING WITNESS, ON MCNAMARA, AND SOME OF THESE KIDS,
AND MY RECALL OF THE 1982 MEETING WITH JEROME THEISEN IN REGARD BOTH

ECKROTH AND MCDONALD.

I WL%% NOT RESngE TO\THE ABBOT'S LETTER OF THE 3IST. IF YOU CAN'T
TAKE OUR CASF AFJER THE FAMILY, THEN PLEASE SUGGEST AN ALTERNATE
LA!

TEL:
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SUBPOENA

UCF-18 (SCAQ 8/a1) {ORDER TO APPEAR)
Subpoena (Crimmal, Civil, Depostiion, Duces Tecum) M.S 37.22°& 33724
-
State of Minnesota District Court
COUNTY JUDICAL DISTRICT CASE NO.
STEAKNR RE PR FERTI-
PLAINTIFF DEFENDANT
dun ooob liva vs Sies U br. pohioodlal dn A
WITNESS 54 DEPOSITION
NAME NOTE: Rule 45.04 of Rules of Clvil Procedure requires
proof of service of notice to take a deposition prior to
Issuing a subpoena for a deposition.
ADDRESS j

zP

You are hereby commanded to appear as a witness to give testimony
on the date, time and place Indicated below, and from time to time
thereatter as may be required.

1. DUCES TECUM

records, or documents:

DATE Decenber ¥9, 1954
TIME 1:09 pov.
ADDRESS Abbot Alcui: Conf. Room
Great Ball
5t. John's university t A c
Colleqeville, Hb * suspected sexual abuse and sexia!
i T inproprieties on the
WITNESS FOR |0 PLAINTIFF &1 DEFENDANT
TYPE OF CASE PO CiVIL 0O CRIMINAL 0O JUVENILE
Person requesting | Name Jerome ®. Klukas | Zations.
subpoena
Optional Upon recsipt of this subposna, please call: :
Jevose R. o wlukes
2} 5~ B52 Lollect: ;
(612} 335-8623 collec 0O SCHEDULE ATTACHED

You are commanded to produce the following items,

Any and all recoris, docunents ani writinas,
charts, diaries and journals of any
and nature in your nossession or subject
te your control or available to vou which
relate to studies, investigutinons. ansd
accurmlations of data and inforraticn
prepared and compiled by vou relatiiw too

sart of FPr. Fichard
Eckroth and anv cersonnel and members of
st. John's Abhey, St. John's Univecrsity
and theis affiliated or sibsidiary orcan-

e

WARNING: FAILURE TO QBEY A SUBPOENA WITHQUT BEING EXCUSED IS A CONTEMPT OF COURT.

‘\-n.‘u-..uuv‘. .
W(TNgggppu‘:@;{., Yo, LunL iR

, Administrator of the above named Counr, and the seal

thereot this -+ 1: “day of _Diuetsi ,19

f(SEAL) SonALE AL Lokl . Court Administrator

« ' \,7 £ )‘;’ 2 2 Deputy
- 7
COURT'S AUTHORIZATION FOR PAYMENT
| certify that the person named above is entitied by law to § ( _) for attendance as a
witness in the above named case.
Date Deputy

White-Criginal-Retumn to Caurt with proaf of service

Yelow-Wiiness' capy

Pink-Court file copy
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MEMORANDUM
TO: File
FROM: Abbot Timothy Kelly, O.S.B.
RE:
DATE: December 22, 1994

came to see me at 8:40 A.M. today, talked for about 25
minutes concerning his tapes and charts that he left with me. He
told me about the four houir interview with the lawyers the other
day and reiterated some of his story. He at one point referred to

his son, , hospital charts as using the word "paranoia". He
also said one of his daughters came up with her story in 1990, the
other in 1992. He told of his son being a suspect in a murder

involving whtever hospital he was in at the time (Brainerd State
Hospital?). When referring to a meeting in 1982 with Abbot Jerome
he said he recalled that there was a couch in the office (indicat-
ing the west wall) and a coffee table (pointing in the direction)
over against where the desk is now. [I was here from 1980 on and
never was there a couch in this office.] He also claimed to have
talked with Fr. Preston Moss at the time the bishops’ meeting was
here (1983?) and then with his bishop whom he got to go over to the-
Press to talk with him. The Bahama bishop possibly could have been
here at that time, but highly unlikely since he is not a member of
the U.S. bishops conference.
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Local bishop offers report
on priests who molest juveniles

Kinney tells colleagues

such clerics can return
!to different work

GANNETT NEWS SERVIGE

also detailed for the bishups the perfor-
mance of sone of the 40 ULS. weaunent
centers that hamlie priest-abuscers. It
offered no ratings of the ceaters, but
shored bishops' assessments of thent.
St. Luke Institute in Suitland, Md.,
was used by 81 dioceses for nssessiment

WASIHINGTON - Pricsts with records — and by 61 dioceses for teeatiment —
of scxual sbase may be permitted to - more thaw gny other. It got generlly
retnen to work in the Cathiolic church - positive mtisgis. the Servants of Hhe Par-
alter they undergo thevapy, bishops said - aclete center in St. Louis was used by 35

‘Tuesclisy, bt not in assignients involv-
gy children.

0w ivst cancern is that we are not
putting childien at risk,” said Bishop
John Kinney, head of the St. Cloud,
Minn,, Diocese. Kinney also heads the
national bishops® conference on sexual
ubuse.

The lirst priesis caught in sexual:
ubuse scanduls that started i the 1980s

through tierapy, Kinney saitl. Now, the
U.S. Lishups® conlerence seeks to fnr-
malize standacds guiding diocesan bish-

ops.

But cleatly, the Jeaders of the US.
church aren't certain how to handle
priests who abise and tater are pro-
nonnced it for duty.

and spread nationwide hive gone”

diuceses.

Kinney  told
bishops the next
step in the process
of dealing with the
scandal will be to
2 fashion stricter

standards for the
“boundaries” of
priesdy duties and
better screcuing
for seminary candi-
dates.

“If ever Lhere
was a time we need higher standards,
it's now,” he said. .

Kinney also said he doubted U.S, dio-
coses will Jose hlyveds of milliuns of
dullars as a result of lawsuits, as has

JJohn Kinney
BISHOP OF
ST. CLOUD DIOCESE

Kinney's commillec report gave o een reported. “"Ihere’s a great discrep-
cslitnastes o recidivism — the rate that - ancy between the ligares alleged in ihe
pedophiile priests can be expected 1o suits and the actual cow cases and set
iclapse into old bebavior patteins. lalso  tements. The figures you hear and the

noted most “priestoffenders” technical:
ly ate not preduphiles but ephebophiles
— sexually attracted fo postpubescent
Juveniles rather than to dhildren,

Minty expetts distinguish between the
two forms of mental itlness, said the
report. Indications are “arrested social
and psychusexual development that is

ilested by moust ephcbophiles is far
mine likely to be treated effectively than
the severe psychopatholopgy motivating
petiiuy pedophiles,” scconling 1o the
Rev. Jautes Gill, a Jesuit pricst wid doctor.
The sexual sbuse comunillee’s report

actunl results wre far diffevent,”

Nearly three years into his agsign-
ment as one of the U.S. chuich’s point
wen on sexual abuse by priests, Kinney
called it a “grent growing experience”
:ml one that “frequently saddencd™

i,

“I'm convinced the church can do a
better jub on dealing with human sexu-
ality. It's macte me much more realistic
about wial we need lo do.”

n Bishopsdecry_l;x_{dgdul ;?m«kwvl‘ldl\
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SUBPOENA

GSUB (ORDER TO APPEAR)
UCR16 (5CAO 8/93) M. 357.22 & 357.24
State of Minnesota District Court
COUNTY Sgearns JUDICIAL DISTRICT CASE NO.
Seventh Dess 2194
PLAINTIFF DEFENDANT

sann bes 104,

WITNESS ‘&l DEPOSITION

NOTE:; Rule 45.04 of Rules of Civil Procedure requires
proof of service of notice to take a deposition prior to
issuing a subpoena for a deposition.

zp N1 DUCES TECUM

You are hereby commanded ta appear as a witness to give testimony on L
the date, time and place Indicated below, and from time to time thereafter You are commanded to produce the following items,
as may be required. records, or documents:

any and 111 recorcds. documents and

of any thpe and rnature in your

TIME 9:30 a.m. : __| vossession ¢r subject to vour cont

ADDRESS 1300 Rand ‘ower or available to you which rslate o
527 Harquette Ave. So. ‘| studies, investigations, and
fflinz,,_;_apalis’ 1 55402 ‘accupulations of Jdata anl information

srepared and compiled by y- relating
to suspected sexual abuss oand sexzual
WITNESS FOR | I PLAINTIFF [% DEFENDANT improprieties on the part of ¥r.
nichar? Fckrotli and any perscnnel andg
nembere of St. John's Ahbey, St

Persan requesting: | Name Jerome R. Klukas | John's },n;}versity ag:l their affiljiate
subpoena b . 1 »xr subsi-iiary orcanizations.

TYPE OF CASE )b CiviL [ CRIMINAL [0 JUVENILE

Optional Upon receipt of this subpoena, please call:

Jercome R. ¥iukas
(612) 3386-3€23 collect 0O SCHEDULE ATTACHED

DATE Januar. 30, 1995 writings, charts, diaries and journzl:

WARNING: FAILURE TO OBEY A SUBPOENA WITHOUT BEING EXCUSED IS A CONTEMPT OF COURT.

T

WITNESS, #onals 4. Loigetn, Jr. , Administrator of the above named Court, and the seal

therepf this it day of _sasauauy ,19 25 .

o a Lonsl? L hat S -

¥ Bean il A Longznin, Ji. Court Administrator
4 - % Y/ . a
r . ¢ ; )7 /l,.-l Lo ](/ S Deputy
‘L i 7 7
| COURT’S AUTHORIZATION FOR PAYMENT
| catify that.the"person named above is entitled by law to $ ( ) for attendance as a witness in
the above named case.
Date Deputy
‘White-Orlginal-Retum to Court with proof of service Yellow-Wilness’ copy Pink-Court file copy
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v

Foao ondenscit™ 24
1 STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT Fage 1 Page 4
2 COUNTY OF STEARNS __SEVENTH JUDICIAL BISTRICT 1A YCS.
John J. Doe 2
3 Bratneyirr,
4 Fathar Cosmas Oahlheimar, Flle No. CX=94-330 3 e e o i et .
s 5 Tenn" " Ay, Blotast of 4 Q. In terms of your educational background,
Charchoin 510 Eioun, Minnesosa, s would you tell us what that is?
6 Datandanks. 6 A g
7 John Doe 10A,
Platncter, 7 R
8 -gs= File No. C5-94-2194
R O R e ;
to ALERShegpRyt ADbey and Father [
n Defendants. 10 ~ Y
John Roe, Raymond and Arlene Roe, n T
12 vae PTafacites, 12
o Gomfh AR Bitceleh sl cous 13 1 was married in January of 1985 and
s 335apn, wiapmzata er M S 14 terminated my studies at St. Ben's. Since then_
1o SoRoTmisgesiReank 15 1 went back to school at Minneapolis Community
1 [ S STEATE Pile No. CI-34-2153 16  College for a time shortly after our third
16 The Ofdec of st Benedice of : 17 child was born. And I was there for, |
1o a7k/2°3E] 38An?s Rubey, Biocase 18 believe, two semesters and then decided life
Auzen a8 oyl finnesacd 15  was too chaotic to be doing studies and that
20 and Farher Richard pckroth, . i
2 Defendanty. 20 can wait.
o e Denaietom ot . 21Q. Is i from the St. Cloud area?
P taken pucount :o:ﬁo;}:‘eno!c‘{l;gigg vepozicion, 22 A. No. He is from the Seattle, Washington area.
o BRgEI ACnOH Sl ieiely St 23 Q. Where did you meet him? »
" Rounehnnipsl i Hiikedota, "connancing ol 24 A. We met through a couple friends of mine who
pproxinately 5:0% p-n. : 25 were childhood friends and college friends.
1 TED COURT REPORTERS Fapo Page 5
) 74[‘&"‘(“: MO BTN BLDO. MPLS. MN 1 These two young men went up to Alaska to work
) AepBARANGES 2 on fishing boats. And they befriended , my
. iy pegins 3 Pugban%a!ll(mc.mg\nd ,ctamc b?v?g( to Mgncsota
i Land oul, Binpeapol 4 tojust € a trip out east to see Minncsota.
: e ig' tor v 5 Sp:;iﬂmat's whtctrcc (wjvg tmj:l]m' -
Sbeh, Esquire, Atioy 6 Q. Di " atten . John's at all?
T L Y 7 A No. he did not. N
. ﬂﬁa'ﬂhuﬂm. o e 8G g . l}ll sh(a,]v youkEx)ua!ﬂl d) whxclé 13‘3
 Bagu 9 ocument from the packet called your dad's
e R A i LS 0 Bxbitlor ¢ Exhibit . Is that
i; """d":d" N e Blsa. 11 aletter from you?
b gy &"3 @eﬂ'gﬁﬂm ah 12 A. That is, correct,
" %‘;\‘:ﬁ_‘mm& M_{g" ) 13 Q. Was it prepared on May 30, 1994?
s e b 14 A. I believe so. T dated it that date so [
e i 15 l\:glhetvc that that would be the date th%txlhfi),t 19
(roas-Exannasnon K 16 Q. What was your purposc in ari ibit 17
:; %ﬁﬂhﬂﬁ? EW} S iﬁ 17 A. I received a callpfrom my fgﬁrsccpr m?t%f ing me
15 Depor .E@‘”‘L"E}. eed e 18 that Richard Eckroth had been brought stateside
Jogil > it Te Ui Reprer T 19 from the Bahamas to some sort of
u 20  rehabilitational check on the East Coast. At
» 21 that time I don't know whether Eckroth was --
n 22 none of us know whether he was being checked
2 23 out for the issues here or alcoholism or
s 24  whatever. 1don't know. At that point 1 wrote
25 down what I recalled at the time of my
Page 3 . Page 6
1 1 experience at that cabin and that sauna and got
2 The Witness 1n the above-entitied 2 that information to my father. .
3 matter after having been previously duly 3Q B‘}' that information you're referring to Exhibit
4 " sworn deposes and says as follows: 4 17
H CROSS-EXAMINATION s A. Correct. .
6 BY MR KTITKAS: 6 Q. At the top, .. it indicates signed and
7Q. , what's your home address? 7 swom deposition of Richard Eckroth by -
A 8 A. Myself.
9 ) R 9 Q. — yourself. Did you prepare Exhibit | under
10 Q. And you're married? 10 oath?
11 A Yes. 11 A. No, 1 did not. I simply wrote that statement
12 Q. Your hushand is 12 so that there was some sort of legality to it.
13 A 13 1 don't know, you could scratch 1t if it's not
14 Q. 110w 10y have you been married? 14 - it is just my recollections at the time of
15 A. We welebrated our 10th anniversary last 15 what I remember at that sauna at that cabin and
16 Thursday. 16  of his behaviors. .
17 Q. Is that the first marriage for you? 17 Q. As of May 30, 1994, and according to
18A. Yes. 18 the recollections that are on the Exhibit 1
19 Q. Do ye'* h=ve children? 19 would you that there is no indication
20 A Yes,t 2. 20  that Father Richard Eckroth had engaged in any
21 Q. Could you tel' = their name< and ages? 21 sexual touching of you?
22A 22 A. At the time when I wrote this statement [ was
23 23 not sure whether or not he touched me in any
24 24 way that was deemed sexually wrong, After the
25 Q. Are you employed outside the home? 25 deposition of the 20th being i the room where
Page 1 - Page 6
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1 my father was &iv.ing a deposition in regards to
2 Richard Eckroth, it was startling to see the

3 man. And I've had probably 14 days of on and
4 off crying and concern that perhaps something

5 clse happened. I do not know at this time. 1

6 am in the process of trying to find a therapist

7 to help me walk through this. And at present |

8 do not have that person. I'm not under a
therapist's guidance at this time.

10 Q. Have you discussed the situation with your

11 minister? .

12 A. To a certain point, yes.

13 Q. That would be Pastor Moss?

14 A. Susan Moss.

15 Q. She was here for awhile today during your dad's
16  deposition?

17 A. Correct.

18 Q. When did you first become aware that your

19 father suspetted Father Richard had abused any
20 member of your fami}y?

21 A. Boy, that is a real difficult question.

o

Page 7

Page 10
I lost the particular round, or whatever, was to
2 change into tights, like kind of sheer tights.
3 I don't know if they were red tights or black
4 tights or blue tights. And in those -~ the
5 tights came from this box, this chest of --
6 that's where it was, like behind the front door
7 of the cabin therc was a box and that's where 1
8  believe the tights came from.
9 Q. What kind of a box was it, a wooden one,
10 cardboard or -~
11 A. I cannot be sure of that.
12 Q. If someone lost would they have to put on
13 clothes?
14 MS. 1t was called winning.
15 THE WITNESS: 1recall having to put
16 on the tights. Now, I don't know whether or
17 not Eckroth put them on us. I do not know at
18 this time.
19  BY MR KLUKAS: )
20Q. , how many times do you remember playing
21 thus game?

stories were the same.
Q. Now, in Exhibit ] is it correct that you
recount your personal memories plus information
that you had secured from your {riends who you
were aware had gone to that cabin?
10 A. There are some things in my statement here that
11 are comments from other people. And I could
12 inpoint that for you.
13 Q. Okay. Why don’t. we go down starting with the
14  first page .. . . AndI'll ask that,
15 first of all, you relate o us the information
16 that came to you as your own firsthand memory?
17 A. Should I go ahead and read the statement?
18 Q. Go ahead and read your firsthand
19 recollections.
20 A I can remember going to the cabin with a number
21 of other kids my age - similar to my age. I'm
22 uncertain of how many times I went to this
23 cabin, as well as my age and the earsi,(’l970.
o

OO VAN B W N -

22 Throughout my growing up years this question of 22 A. Specifically one time.
23 whether Eckroth ab! my brother has been 23 Q. How many other children were there in your
24 talked about within our family. I cannot 24 recollection?
25 specifically pinpoint a certain day, or what 25 A. 1 know was there, I know
. Page 8 Page 11
have you. But, in writing this statement that 1 _ was there. And I know
was the first that I actually started to chat 2 was there. [ believe was
with various friends who were also at that 3 there. My sister And
cabin to vcri{'r\l'ﬂmy memary and to see if their 4 probably - and 1 am not
s sure of those two being there.

“114 Q. What was he doing during the game?

6 Q. And about how old were you in that

7 recollection?

8 A. 1 would i.maﬁinc probably about 10 or 12.

9 Q. Was Father Richard there in your recollection
10 of that game? .

11 A. Yes, definitely.

12 Q. Where was he? -

13 A. He was in and around that circle,

15 A I believe he was the manipulator of that game,

16  the person to continue it on. )

17 Q. Was he actually playing the game himself or

18 someone Who was running thc game?

19 A. I belicve so. | believe he was playing the

20 game as well because [ recall, at one time 1

21 recall, that he himself had a pair of these

22 tights on. . .

23 Q. As you were playing the game or slarting to

24 pll\?' the game how were you and the other
children dressed?

23

24 whatever, I don't know specifically.

25  recall that one lime was in the summer because
1 I remember running down to the lake through the
2 woods. And I can remember one time in the
3 winter because I remember the snow. And I
4 remember being cncouraged to roil in the snow
5 after one of these saunas.

6 The kids that I went with, and I can *

7 add names to who I remembered was with this
8 group of kids, were myself, my sister her
9 friend my good friend

10 ~ my other good friend

11 and nd the 1 gurls,

12 an .. I cannot be sure

13 that they were there, but I believe so, as well

14 ) and possibly but I can

15 --1can't be sure of those L..0 names.

16 I can recall being in the cabin

17 sittintﬁiaround a circle and playing "games”

18 that this man would have us play, similar to

19 strip poker or spin the bottle. .

20 Q. Let's stop there. The game that's similar to

21 strip poker, tell us sp_ecxﬁcalul{y what you

22 remember that game involved?

23 A. 1 know that we were in a circle and | know that
24  there were — I believe that there was a

25  spin-the-bottle type of thing. And whoever

Page 9

Page 12

1A Boy, I don't recall. I guess I'm assuming we

2 were all clothed, but I'don't know. Ican't be

3 sure.

4Q. Do you know if this occasion when you were =
s this game was being played if that was in the

6  summer or the winter?

7 A I believe it was in the winter. 1can'tbea

8 hundred percent sure of that. But, I remember
9 that the wood stove was always stoked in the
10 cabin. So I guess I'm concluding that that

11 would be a wintertime thing. .
12 Q. Now, tell us how this game progressed according
13 to your memory?

14 A. As far as | remember the bottle was spun.

15 Whoever it landed on was the Fcrson to go and
16  try on these tights. And then, I belicve, come
17 back to the circle, but I don't know,

18 Q. And at that time or at least even at the

19 present you are not sure if Father Richard was
20 1nvolved in putting on these outfits?
21 A | believe he was. [feel a--1havea

22 recollection that he was wearing some black
23 {;ﬁus or see-through kinds of tights. .

24 Q. at else was he wearing in that recollection?

Affiliated Court Reporters
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1
2

3 Pn’vilcgcd conversations between my husband and
4 and some difficulties we were going through.

5 BY MR KLUKAS:
6

7

8

. Page 13 o Page 16
1 Q. In terms of one of the children, if the child 1 do iou remember going into a sauna with Father
2 was designated by however you would desigpate, 2 Richard Eckroth?
3 would the child put on the tights themselves? 3A Yes.
4 A. I don't know. I don't know whether be put them 4 Q. How many recollections do you have of going
5 on us or whether we would put them on our own 5 into a sauna with Father Richard?
6  bodies. I don't recall that a hundred percent. 6 A. Specifically I remember one time. I don't know
7Q. Is it accurate, that glgur memory or 7 if there are other times.
8 recollection of this game is that it involved 8 Q. Tell us what you remember about the one time
9 people putting on Lights as opposed to people 9  that you're able to recall for sure?
10 taking off clothmﬁ? 10 A. | remember going into the little entryway of
11 A. Well, you would have to take clothing off in 11 this sauna and kind of waiting there. I don't
12 order to have the tights put on. In order to 12 know why we were waiting in this entryway, but
13 ut the tights on your body you would obviously 13 maybe that was under the direction of Eckroth
14 ave to take off your jeans or what have you to 14 forus to wait outside of the actual sauna
15 ut them on. 15 room.
16 Q. Do you have a specific recollection of peaple 16 Q. Where was the sauna located?
17 taking off their clothing to put on these 17 A. Up at Cass Lake.
18 tights? 18 Q. There was a cabin at this place?
19 A. I don't believe so. 19 A. Yes. That's where the game, the tight stuff,
20 Q. Do you have any recollection of anyone being 20 happened at the cabin, .
2t naked during this game playing? 21 Q. Where was the sauna in relationship to the
22 A. | think that [ really don't remember. And that 22 cabin?
23 is why after secing this man on the 20th it 23 A. It was -- the sauna was somewhat I believe up
24 shook me. It angered me and unsettled me. | 24 on -- or, I'm certain the cabin was somewhat up
25 want to obtain a therapist, a reputable 25 on ahill and just 20 to 30 steps down this
Page 14 Page 17
1 therapist, who will walk me through that 1 hill was the sauna.
2 incident forward. 2 Q. So that would have been a separate building?
3 Q. Have you ever scen a therapist before? 3 A Yes.
4 A. | have seen a couple different therapists over 4 Q. How big was the sauna?
5 the years. One my husband and | saw at the 5 A. I would say not more than 10 by 15. 1 don't
6  Indian Health Board. And another around that 6  know exactly.
7 time and ceased seeing her because she was not 7 MS. About a quarter of this
8 the type of therapist | wanted to sce. She was 8  room.
9 more a new-age type of therapist and that does 9 MR. STICH: You refuse to give your
10 not go alone with my beliefs. 10 deposition. [ suggest that you not coach this
11 Q. This therapist that you and your husband saw, 11 wiincss. Maybe we could get along with just
12 was that for purposes related to your belief 12 one person testifying.
13 that Father Richard had at least possibly 13 THE WITNESS: 1'm not exactly sure of -
14 exploited you? 14 - the dimensions of this sauna. As you know
15 MS. KUGLER: 1 think that this 15  saunas tend to be small. But, I can't give you
16  witness should be aware she does have a 16 specifics as to exactly how big that sauna
17 privilege. She's not a plaintiff in any case 17 was.
18 and hasn't waived anything. I'm not advising 18 BY MR KLUKAS:
19 you onc way or the other, but I think that you 19 Q. Have you been in saunas on occasions other than
20 do have a right to be awarc that you do have a 20 being in the sauna up by this lake with Father
21 medical privilege. And information you share 21 Richard?
22 inaconfidential setting with your therapist 22 A. 1 have at various hotel stays over the years.
23 is privileged information. And you can waive 23 And quite frankly I get claustroﬁt:obic in .
24 that if you want.. It's totally up 1o you. 24 saunas. It kind of scares me to be in a sauna.
25 But, you do have a right to. 25 Q. On that one occasion that you remember,
Page 15 Page 18
THE WITNESS: I think I will not 1 , did you actually go in the sauna?
waive that. Those conversations were 2 A Yes.

3 Q. Were you claustrophobic at that time?

4 A Idon't recall that I was by any means. It was
5 just we had an actm%to go and do along with
6  the other kuds and Eckroth.

Q. It had nothing to do with Father Richard, as ] )
far as you know? 7 Q. On that occasion that you recall who was in the
A No. o 8  sauna? .

9 Q. My question is bad. Did thosc discussions with 9 A | specificallv recall my friend tha

10 the cra'})ist have anything to do with Father 10 sister Another person that

11 Richard? ) 11 runs in my :teau right now is

12 A. I'm again going to say in essence ] believe the 12 who is a cousin of and .

13 core of some of my issues come down to that man 13 She was also there. 1 am not certain whether

14 aver there. 14 ornot _ mnd and those
15Q. At the time Kou saw the therapist did you 5 . 20y, 1 they were there, [ don't know

16  mention Father Richard as being a possible 16 if tuey were in with us at the same time. |

17 reason for your problems? 17 can't specifically say that they were in the

13 A. 1 belicve I mentioned that my brother was 18 same sauna at the same time. .

19 molested by a priest. 1 don't believe that | 19 Q. According to your recollcction what time of the
20 mentioned his name. T don't know if 1 did. 20 year was the sauna? )
21 Q. When did you see this therapist? 21 A. [ believe - factually I remember in the

22 A. Gosh, [ would have to say it had to have been 22 winter. As far as the summertime running down
23 three or four years ago. [ don't know specific 23 to -- | remember summertime we must have taken
24 dates 24  saunas because | can remember running through
25Q. . . if we could retum to Exhibit 1. And 25  the woods down to the lake ta in the water
Affiliatea Court Reporters Page 13 - Page 18
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Richard ever touch you in any way?

A. I can recall a back massage. | do not know if
that included a buttocks m ¢ or not. But,
after | saw him on the 20th of December I guess
my gut tells me something might have happened
there, but [ can't be a hun percent sure.

I want to try and remember, damn it.
8 Q. are we stil] talking about the same
9  single recollection that you had?

10 A. Yes.

11 Q. At the time of that suana how many kids were in

12 there with you and Richard?

13 A. | believe my sister

14 . I don't know if the

15 - girls were there with us or not. And

16  I'm not sure if the boys who were with us on

17  that particular weckend were in the sauna with

18 us as well. Idon't know specifically.

19 Q. Do you remember how crowded it was in the

20  sauna?

21 A. Yeah.

22 Q. How crowded was it?

23 A. It was crowded.

24 Q. Was therc anyplace in the sauna where you could

25 stretch out?

NN R WN

. Page 19 Page 22
1 where Richard encouraged us to take our 1 A. Yes. There were benches in the sauna. And I
2 clothing off. He encouraged us in the water to 2 remember, I can remember the heat of these
3 skinny dip. And I can remember being very 3 benches. Like there was a bench and then a
4 frightened and kind of sticking close to my 4 footrest bench so you would sit up on the top
5 friend _ and my sister. 5 and your fect would be on the boltom. And in
6 Q. Did you ever remove your cIothgi? 6 the corner was the area where the rocks were.
7 A. | recall that he encouraged us to take our 7 And I can remember throwing water onto the
8 clothing off our tops and our bottoms. [ don't 8 rocks to get the steam to make the rocks
9 know if I took my clothing off or not 9  hotter.
10 specifically at this time, That's one of the 10 Q. Were there more than one -- was there more than
11 ings | want to try and determine. 11 one level of benches?
12 Q. At what point in the sauna did he, in your 12 A. [ believe there was a level to sit on or lay
13 recollection, did he suggest or ask that you 13 down on and a level to rest your feet on and
14 take off your clothing? L 14 then the ground floor.
15 A. [ believe right as we were waiting in that 15 Q. What was the ground floor made up of?
16  entryway to get into the sauna. That is where 16 A. I believe it was, I can't be sure, cither like
17 he said, "t's okay, you can take your clothes 17 a wooden plank or a dirt floor. [ don't know
18 off. It'sall right.” 18 'b&eciﬁcally a hundred percent,
19 Q. At this ‘pnint in time as we're talking are you 19Q. Then in terms of the place where these
20 still only having the recollection of the one 20 rocks were, was there like a stove thing or an
21 occasion? 21 open pit or how was it?
22 A. | believe so, yes. 22 A. It was like it - I believe it was an open pit
23 Q. On that occasion did Father Richard sauna with 23 with just rocks on tp of it. And I remember,
24 §ou and the other children? 24 [ can remember walking past and being really
25 A. Yes. 25 afraid of being, you know, touching it and
Page 20 Page 23
1 Q. How was he dressed? 1 etting burned.
2 A. I believe I remember him to be in like a black 2Q. flow was this firc fed for this thing?
3 -- a tight, black Speedo swim suit, onc that 3 A. [ don't know. 1 mean, maybe there is a stove
4 hugged his body closcly. I don't know if you 4 in there, I don't know. I can't recal
5 want me to give other peoples' recollections of s evervthing.
6  what they remember him in. 6Q. . whenever you want to take a break feel
7Q. Why don't you tell us what you recall on your 7 1ree to let me or whoever is questioning you
8 own. 8  know. I know you want to get home to your
9 A. I recall the black -- some sort of black bottom 9 family, that's why I'm continuing.
10 on and I think it was a Speedo swim suit. And 10 A. That's okay. I'll let you know.
11 Idon't know if I had that -- | have that 11 Q. Is there anything else that you remember about
12 recollection messed up in my head with the 12 what went on in the sauna building itsclf?
13 tights hugging his body so close or not. 13 A, | can remember the smell of sweaty people,
14 Q. At any time then in your recollection was 14 sweaty priest. [ don't know, I can’t remember
15 Father Richard nude? . 15 anything else at this time.
16 A. I don’t remember whether Lie was or not. I hope . 16 Q. Do you remember any games or singing or
17 to remember, but | cannot be a hundred percent 17 talking?
18 sureof that. . 18 A. | just remember him‘encouxafmg us to take our
19 Q. At any time during the sauna or at any time at 19 cﬂothcs off and that it was all right to take
20  all that you can remember anyplace did Father 20  our clothing off. And that he would be more
21 Richard ever expose himself? 21  than happy to give us a back rub. Andas I
22 A. 1 don't remember whether he did or not. 1 22 said before, | don't know if that included a
23 don't know if I've blocked anything, I don't . 23 buttocks rub or any sort of penetration. [ do
24 know. 24 not know. I cannot be a hundred percent |
25 Q. At any time during these saunas did Father 25  certain. This is why | want to see a therapist
Page 21 Page 24

who deals with this because it frightened me to
see this man on the 20th of December and it
frightens me to sce him right now.

Q did vou understand that your father
had requested that Father Richard be present
for his deposition?

A. I had no knowledge that Father Richard would be
at the deposition of the 20th. It was shocking
for me to see him there. And ] guess it's -- 1

10 Euess that's why I haven't really focused on

11 ckroth as the perpetrator of things that have

12 happened to me because 1 i\;ess F'wanted to keep

13 it out of my mind, I don't know.

14 Q. Is it true at this time, - that you

15 don't know if you were ever sexually harmed or

16  abused? :

17 A Yes, I don't know specifically whether he

18 rubbed my buttocks or penctrated me or

19 threatened me. I don't know that right now.

20 Q. As far as you can recall how long has it been

21 in your lifetime that your dad has asked you

22 whether or not Y-a/ou had ever been improperly

23 touched by Father Richard?

24 A. Father -~ the focus has always been on the fact

B - Y R

25 that my brother had made these claims. And our
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Page 25 Page 28
1 family has been dealing with a mom who didn't 1 had the ability to manipulate the older kids *
2 have the capacity to be well and to be a care 2 because they were able to perhaps defend
3 giver. Somy dad tried to hold us all together 3 themselves or --
4 and be the backhone of our family. 4Q. Your sister  you've indicated has stated to
s And I think he did that preity well, 5 you that she was abused by Father Richard, is
6 except my brother has fallen through the 6  that comect?
7 cracks. And my brother, | talked to him the 7 A At this time | don't'want to talk about an
8  other day. He relays the fact that he doesn't 8 comments that my sister bas made to me gecause
9 want to talk about this, he doesn't want to 9 I believe that my sister is in a real
10 speak about this at all. And I said to him 10 fragile state and needs to consult with a
1t everybody in our family wants your healing, 11 therapist and a lawyer. And I guard that as
12 everybady wants you to know you have a safe 12 her privilege and -
13 place to tell your story. And he is 13 Q. Without getting into the particulars of what
14 unfortunatelx incapacitated because of his drug 14 told you about her relationship or
15 use history, his mental illness onslaught and 15 involvement with Father Richard, when did she
16 his denial of the things that went on, 16 firsttell iou that something had happened
17 Q. Has your brother denied that it was ever 17 between her and Father Richard?
18 -- he was ever sexually abused? 18 A. My first knowledge of that she felt that he
19 A. He has deniéd that, 19  had his hands between ner thighs was when |
20 Q. But, you don't believe his denial? 20 read this document that she sent at the same
21 A. I do not believe his denial. . . 21 time that ] wrotc a document out. She did not
22 Q. On what basis do you disbelieve his denial? 22 share that information. The only things that
23 A. Because | was molested by him. 23 we had discussed, I guess, in just, you know,
24 Q. By him? 24 just talking sister to sister were the
25 A By And I 25 weirdness of this pricst and the strange
) Page 26 Page 29
1 would not lie about something that traumatic. 1 activities or the -- now as an adult I see them
2Q. -, when did that take place? 2 as strange activities. As a child I guess I
3 A As far as [ know [ believe I was probably 10 or 3 was too young to know.
4 11, ldon't know. I don't know specifically 4 R. . Let's take a break.
5 how old I was. Maybe I was younger. 5 (At this time a brief recess
6 Q. Did you rc?on that o anyone at the time it 6 was laken.) -
7 took place? 7  BY MR KLURAS: .
8 A. No, I'didn't tell anyone about that horrible 8Q. . I'm showing you Exhibit 2. That's a
9  circumstance until 1 told my elder sister . 9 letter directed to you from your sister
10 in, oh, gosh, years ago when we were preparing 10 correct?
11 to move from our apartment that my husband and 11 A. Correct.
12 Ilived in to our home where we now reside 12 Q. The first time when [ had asked you about your
13 because of the fact that my sister was starting 13 sister's relationship to Father Richard I h:
14 to go bring up these memories. 14 used her words off her letter, correct?
15 My sister . said, you know, "Can 15 A. Yeah, I see that. [ understand also that in
16 you believe this? 1 mean, who-would belicve 16  sexual abuse circumstances this word
17 this story?” And I told my sister that I 17 relationship is a really -- I guess a real
18 believe my sister secause [ was threatened 18 tender word because it -- to me I guess we need
19 by my brother and - “and [ don't 19 to stress, I need to stress, victimization
20 believe that he could be capable of that type 20  rather than relationship. And that's real
21 of behavior had it not been imposed upon him. 21 important to my sister. And when she gives her
22 Q. So your discussions with . arc what resulted 22 deposition, when she's been through therapy and
23 in your relating to her what your brother had 23 has had counsel from a reputable therapist and.
24 done? . 24 lawyer, then she can define that for you.
25 A. Yes, because I was told if I say anything, 25 Q. Well, for purposes of your testimony,
Page 27 Page 30
1 "I'll beat youm " 1 do you understand that that's how I chose that
2 Q. That's what had told you? 2 word relationship? I just chose it because
3 A. Yes. He covered my mouth and said that. Now I 3 that's what your sister had indicated,
4 don't think that my brother -- he denies that 4 A lunderstand that.
5 ever happening. He also denies the fact that 5 Q. 1 didn't mean anything else.
6  anything happened with Richard Eckroth. I 6 A. That's fine. .
7  believe he was a victim of that man's actions, 7 Q. Exhibit 4 is -- or, excuse me, Exhibit 2, your
8 but he has no one 1o talk to about it. He 3 sister's letter to you, 1 just want to make
9 doesn’t have the capacity to deal with it and 9  sure. it's four pages long?
10 he's in a deep denial. 10 A. Four, yes, correct.
11 I have come to a point in my healing 11 Q. Is Exhibit 2 a complete copy of the letter that
12 of being able to forgive my brother for the 12 your sister provided as far as you can recall?
13 wrongs he's caused me. And [ want to be as 13 A. As far as I can recall, yeah. Yes, sir.
14 supportive of him as [ can to help him know 14 Q. Has your sister provided you any subsequent or
15 that the shame and the stigma and the grief is 15 rior letters about the subject of Father
16  real and that he's not alone in this. And I 16 F{ichard Eckroth?
17 wouldn't lie about a horrific story like that. 17 A. No, she has not.
18 Q. is it correct that your sister 18 Q. Thank you. Gelting back to your letter. You
19 has maintained that she was never abused by 19 indicate at page 2 that you and your friend
20 Father Richard”? 20 stayed away from Father Richard. Do you
21 A. Yes, my sister is four years, five years, 21 have a specific recollection of distancing
22 older. T'm not even sure how old. She's four 22 yourself from Father Richard at all times when
23 or five years older than me. has been 23 you werc with or in his presence?
24 like a mom to me. I've always looked up to 24 A K/ly recollection of running down to the lake
25 her. And she's -- | don't believe that Eckroth 25  after a sauna and jumping in the water was to
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1 stay away from him. I don’t know if that was 1 him into our family's bathtub. I remember it
2 kind of an instinctual fear or -- but, | can 2 vividly. It was scary. It was not pleasant.
3 remember just sticking close to my friend 3 So along with that goes the
4 ) ) 4 frightencd kid who was Lgmatcned by this very
5Q. Do you have any recollection of any of the s person, this brother of mine. So there | was
6 children ever being naked in the presence of 6  not being able to tell anyone what happened to
7 Father Richard? 7 me. And | equate that with the same fear my
8 A I can't specifically remember whether the kids &  brother probably had in telling anyone about
9 in the sauna were naked or not. I don't 9 his circumstance with Eckroth.
10 remember specifically. And as far as running 10 Q. As far as you know is your mother the only
11 down to the lake, I remember jumping in the 1 erson your brother had told that Father
12 water and, you know, others, other kids, you 12 ichard was involved with him improperly”?
13 know, yeah, we can take our swim suits off or 13Al %ol that information from my dad and he had
14 we can take our clothing off. And I s that 14 relayed the story to me that my brother came
15 stuck with me as, you know, kind of a 15 into the house and talked to my mom about a
16  confusion, you know, w};y. 16 time he had at the cabin with Eckroth and that
17 Q. Do you ever recall any of the kids having their 17 he had this all over. And that's the
18 clothing or swim suits off while in the water? 18 knowledge that | have of my brother, the
19 A. Another girl’who was up at that cabin was 19 recollection or statement about this.
20 and I remember her as being very, 20 Q. Was it shortly after the time that your brother
21 Kgu Kknow, loose about her body. And I don't 21 had been hospitalized that your dad told you
22 know if that's the correct word, but being very 22 these things about your brother and Father
23 unaffected by doing this. [ don't know why 23 Richard?
24 that name pops into my head when I think about 24 A. I don't specifically remember when I was told
25 skinny dipping and in the water or swimming in 25 about my brother and Richard Eckroth. Ican't
Page 32 Page 35
1 the water, but her face comes to mind. 1 be certain of that time. All I know is I was
2 Q. These saunas incidents, were they 2 dealing horrific threats to me by my brother.
3 during the day or at night or both? 3 And now in my adult years I can sec where that
4 A. I don't know if they were in the day. 1 4 threat may have come from on behalf of my
s believe they were at night. And I believe 5 brother. I don't believe that he could be that
6  swimming in the lake was at night because | 6 hormble had it not been imposed on him.
7 remember, I can remember, being afraid of going 1Q. have you ever reported to St. John's
& into the water, deep into the water, because it 8  or to anyone connected with St. John's that you
9  was a real mucky hottom on the lake. | was 9  believe that you may have been sexually abused
10 justakid. 10 or exploited by Father Richard?
11 Q. Do you recall being up there at least on two 11 A No. I've just given basically my dad the
12 occasions, one during the summer and one during 12 information that I have. And like I said
13 the winter? 13 before, after seeing Eckroth at the deposition
14 A. Yes, because I remember there is no way we 114 on the 20th I want to determine through therapy
15 could have been in the lake if it were snowing 15 whether or not there was more in that sauna
16  out, And [ don't know, it could have been 16  because the fear was there on the 20th. I
17 spring or fall or, you know, I don't know, but 17 don't remember whether or not he harmed me in
18 it was temperatures equal to being able to run 18 any way at this time other than giving back
19 through the woods and jump into a lake. Now, I 19 massaics. And I don't know if Lhat included
20 don't know how cold it was outside or the 20 buttocks massage or penetration, .
21 specific time of the year. I cannot a hundred 21Q. . do you have any belief or information
22 gcrgcnl say. when that was. 22 that Fatner Richard Eckroth or. any monk or
23 Q. So if you went up there twice do you remember 23 other person involved with St. John's sexually
24 having any fear or hesitancy about going up the 24 abused or exploited
25 second time? . : 25 A. [ do not have personal knowsedge. I remember
Page 33 Page 36
1 A. Not that [ can recall. I don't know if [--1 1 and and
2 think I just kind of went along with the flow 2 becausc they rode on wic same bus that I rode
3 of things. I don't know, I puess [ looked to 3 on through junior high and high school. And I
4 my sister and my friend in particular as, 4 was actually -- [ can remember, you know, being
s you know, people to watch over me. Since they 5 friends with them. And they were nice young
6  were going it would be okay for me to go. 6  men, nice, always courteous to me. But, I've
7 Q. Do you ever remember feeling any fear about 7 never spoken with them. [ would like to be
8 Fuing up to this cabin? 8  able to get together with all of these people
9 A. I guess the only thing ] can recall is when -- 9 that have been up there just as a support
10 that lyge of fear is just being kind of wary of 10 :’(ystem because this is horrendous.
11 Eckroth. Just kind of, 1 guess, instinctually 11 Q. You've been listed as a witness in the
12 keeping my distance if 1 could. 1 guess that's 12 case, | believe. So | was wondering if
13 the best recollection [ can give K&L And | 13 you had any _}acrsonal knowledge of any
14 guess my belief in after seeing him on the 20th 14 involvement? . .
15 of December at my dad's deposition it was 15 A. No, 1 don't know what their case is. [ don't
16  [rightening to me and since then 1've been 16 recall them specifically being at the cabin.
17 rocked about this and scared and crying a lot. 17 But, I know that throughout the course of all
18 Q. Is it true that for the last 16 years or so 18 these years Eckroth was allowed to bring all
19 you've been told or led to believe that Father 19 sorts of different kids up to that cabin.
20 ichard had abused your brother? 20 guess | am the fact witness as to what1
21 A. That was kind of our family discussion that -- 21 remember in that sauna and the actions within
22 when my brother fli out on drugs ] remember 22 that cabin to help establish that these boys
23 the day he did. And ] remember the day that 23 arc telling the truth and that they are |
24 he, my dad, brought him home from a 24 believed because, believe it or not, victims of
25 stupor with excrement all over himself and put 25 sexual zbuse often are not believed. And

Affiliated Court Reporters

Page 31 - Page 36

OSB ECKROTH_00315



Condensclt™

Page 37 Page 40
1 that's very common. Sir, I don't know if 1 A I do not recall whether we had our underwear on
2 you've done any reading on the subject, but 2 gr n.ff.krz rem?r}:]abcr] ;hcgdti ts on my b?dx%éa}l
3 it's very common. 3 on't know if he pl em on me.
4 Q. But, you have no personal knowledge that 4 Eckroth heing in gghts‘
5 relates to their -- to the ’ boys' claims? 5 Q. When he had the black tights on do you recall
6 A {hdo not. | have not spoken to them in all 6 %fdhe hadkgis underwear on or off?
7 ese years. 7 A. [ do not know.
3Q. Thm)i,s also a laim by a boy named -- by the 8 MS. KUGLER: No further questions.
9  name of . that he had been abused by 9
10 Father Richard Eckroth. Do you have any 10
11 knowledge or information - 11
12 A I have no idea who is. 1've never 12
13 met the man. [ do nat know who he is. 13
14 MR. KLUKAS: That's all I have then. 14
15 CROSS-EXAMINATION 15
16  BY MR. STICH: ) 16
17 Q. Your brother has denied being abused by Father 17
18 Eckroth, isn't that right? 18
19 A. That's correct. [ talked to him the other day. 19
20 Q. You want 1o belicve that he was in fact abused 20
21 by Father Eckroth, don't you? 21
22 A. | believe that. I believe it to be true. Ido 22
23 not believe he could be capable of the threat 23
24 and what he did to me had it not been 24
25  perpetrated on him. 25
Page 38 Page 41
1 Q. And you've been told this and wanted to believe [ . do bereby oortify that [
2 this for the last 16 years, right? 2 have road tho foregoing transoript of my
3 A. Not for the last 16 years because [ have not 3 depositiantho____dayof
4 been actuall?/ trying to deal with this issue 4 1995, Aad [ believe the semo to b troo and
s for the last {6 years. 1 kept this a secret S corveet, (or exocpt s follows, noting the page
6  because of that threat. Now in my healing of 6 and livo number of tho oorrootion desired,
7  trying to understand the victimization I had I 7 along with the cmestion):
8 don't believe that my brother could be capable 8
9 of those actions had it not been done to him. 9
10 Q. As you grew up that was the nature of the 10
11 family discussion, wasn't it, that your brother 11
12 had been abused by Eckroth? 12
|13 A. T believe so. And I believe in my family. 13
14 Q. -Are You a psychologist? 14
15 A No, I'm not. 15
16 MR. STICH: ! have no further 16
17 questions. . 17
18 MR. QUINLIVAN: I have no questions. 18
19 CROSS-EXAMINATION 19
20  BY MS. KUGLER: 20
21 Q. I have a simple one for you. What's your date 21
22 of birth? 2. gumyeme——
23A. P B b ' il
24 MR. Ms. Kugler, could [ 24 20 il TR i S S
25 mention that if it was between then '71 and '74 25 .
Pagc 39 Pago 42
1 when this is alleged to have occurred, ! sTATE Ot MPAmSOTA)
2 would then be six to ﬂr:inci,g not later. ; COUNTY OR IEREFT)
3 MR. KLUKAS: Thank you, Bt lemevrs that | ook the degoait
4  MS. KUGLER: 4ok e
5 Q. Do you recall when Father Eckroth would put the oM T Tty
6 tights on others or put the tights on himsel 7 Sl vl Tyt .wwu
7 if the individuals upon whom the tights were . e et
8 being put on had their underwear on or off? - m??md‘ﬁ;"‘?‘mm%‘ 2 vtk
9 MR. STICH: I'm going to object as a - v b ot o
10 misstalement of the testimony of this witness 10 Tyl saimony of sod sancts
11 and mischaracterization of the testimony of T e e ing my:ma
12 this witness. She said she doesn't even :’ it B ety oo o wriaess o
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